City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, March 19, 2019, 6:00 p.m.

Lemon Grove Community Center
3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and
Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes to the Agenda:

Public Comment:

(Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not
scheduled on the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this
meeting. If appropriate, the item will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.
(GC 53232.3 (d)) (63232.3.(d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next reqular meeting of the legislative body.)

1. Consent Calendar:

(Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless
removed from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public.)

A. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this
agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by
title only.

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Molly Brennan, Finance Director
Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Approval of Meeting Minutes
Regular Meeting

March 5, 2019

Reference: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk
Recommendation: Approve Minutes

D. Award the FY 2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the City Council
of the City of Lemon Grove, California, Awarding a Contract for the FY 2018-
19 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-08).”



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting March 19, 2019

E. Local Agency Improvement Fee Report FY 2017-18

Reference: Molly Brennan, Finance Manager
Recommendation: Receive and File the Annual Local Agency Improvement
Fee Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.

F. Code Enforcement Hearing Officers Reappointment

Reference: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officers

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the City
Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, Reappointing Current Code
Enforcement Hearing Officers for a Three-Year Term to End April 2022.”

Public Hearing:
2. Consideration of 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Reference: Mike Viglione, Associate Planner

Recommendation: Conduct a Public Hearing, receive public comment, adopt a
Resolution entitled, “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California, Accepting the 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report and
Directing Staff to Submit the Report to the State of California in Accordance with
Government Code Section 65400(a)(2).”

Reports to Council:

3. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Road Maintenance Rehabilitation Account
Funding Allocation

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution.

Closed Session:

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (G.C. § 54956.8)
Property: Massachusetts Cell Tower located at:2600 Block of Massachusetts
Avenue.

Agency Negotiation: Lydia Romero, City Manager, and Mike James, Assistant City
Manager / Public Works Director

Negotiating Parties: Nick Foster with Airwave Advisors

Under Negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern both prices and terms.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (G.C. § 54957.7)
Employee Organization: Lemon Grove Firefighters Association, Local 2728 of the
International Association of Firefighters
City Representatives: Lydia Romero, City Manager, Mike James, Assistant City
Manager / Public Works Director, Molly Brennan, Finance Manager, and Roberto
Hidalgo, Human Resources Manager

Adjournment



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting March 19, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the City of Lemon Grove will provide
special accommodations for persons who require assistance to access, attend and/or participate in
meetings of the City Council. If you require such assistance, please contact the City Clerk at (619) 825-
3800 or email schapel@lemongrove.ca.gov. A full agenda packet is available for public review at City
Hall.

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTIFICATION AND POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO) SS
CITY OF LEMON GROVE)

I, Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Lemon Grove, hereby declare under penalty
of perjury that a copy of the above Agenda of the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the
City of Lemon Grove, California, was delivered and/or notice by email not less than 72 hours
before the hour of 5:30 p.m. on March 14, 2019, to the members of the governing agency, and
caused the agenda to be posted on the City’s website at www.lemongrove.ca.gov and at
Lemon Grove City Hall, 3232 Main Street Lemon Grove, CA 91945.

/s/: Shelley Chapel
Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk



Item No. 1.A

Meeting Date:
Submitted to:

Department:

Staff Contact:

Item Title:

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

March 19, 2019

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City Manager’s Office

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Waive the Full Text Reading of all Ordinances

Summary: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this agenda. Ordinances
shall be introduced and adopted by title only.

Environmental Review:

X] Not subject to review [] Negative Declaration

[] categorical Exemption, Section | | [ Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None.

Public Notification: None.



Item No. 1.B

Meeting Date:
Submitted to:

Department:

Staff Contact:

Item Title:

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

March 19, 2019

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City Manager’s Office

Molly Brennan, Finance Manager

mailto:MBrennan@Ilemongrove.ca.govm

City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Recommended Action: Ratify Demands.

Environmental Review:
X] Not subject to review [ ] Negative Declaration

[] Categorical Exemption, Section [ ] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None.

Public Notification: None.



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted:

Molly Brennan, Finance Manager
For Council Meeting: 03/19/19

CHECK NO

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

10914

10915

10916

10917

10918

10919

10920

10921

10922

10923

INVOICE NO

Refill 2/21/19

1000246591

57776306

Feb26 19

Feb26 19

Feb13-Feb26 19

Feb19

Jan30-Feb26 19

Feb19

Jan19

Mar 2019

030419

Feb19

Feb'19

343030

12947

L1072895TB

5656565075

Mar 2019

1069-755937

2/26/19-161
2/26/19-762

19746884
19746885

1900369546
4015970207
4016335102
4016697535
4016697648

FRS0000142
FRS0000142
FRS0000142
FRS0000142
FRS0000142
FRS0000142
FRS0000142

20713
20713
20713
20713
20713
20713
20713

VENDOR NAME

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC
City of San Diego

WEX Bank

Employment Development Department
US Treasury

Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan
Wage Works

California Public Empl Retirement System
Power Pay Biz/Evo

San Diego County Sheriff's Department
Pers Health

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC
Authorize Net

Wage Works

Aflac

AAA Imaging

American Messaging

AutoZone, Inc.

California Dental Network Inc.

California Electric Supply

California State Disbursement Unit

Canon Financial Services Inc.

Cintas Corporation #694

City of El Cajon

City of La Mesa

CHECK
DATE

02/25/2019

02/26/2019

02/26/2019

02/28/2019

02/28/2019

02/28/2019

02/28/2019

03/01/2019

03/01/2019

03/01/2019

03/04/2019

03/04/2019

03/04/2019

03/05/2019

03/06/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

ACH/AP Checks 02/25/19-03/06/19

Payroll - 02/26/19

Total Demands

Description

Postage Usage 2/21/19

Metro Sewer System FY19-QTR 3 - 1/1/19-3/31/19
Fuel - Fire Dept - Jan'19

State Taxes 2/26/19

Federal Taxes 2/26/19

457 Plan 2/13/19-2/26/19

FSA Reimbursement - Feb'19

Pers Retirement 1/30/19-2/26/19
Online Credit Card Processing - Feb'19
Law Enforcement Services - Jan'19
Pers Health Insurance - Mar'19
Postage Usage Annual Fee

Merchant Fees - Feb'19

FSA Reimbursement - Feb'19

Aflac Optional Insurance 2/13/19
Entertainment/Manager Permits
Pager Replacement Program 2/1/19-2/28/19
Diesel Exhaust Fluid & Blade Fuses
California Dental Insurance -Mar19
Replace Streetlight Fixtures

Wage Withholding Pay Period Ending 2/26/19
Wage Withholding Pay Period Ending 2/26/19

Canon Copier Contract Charge 2/20/19-3/19/19
Canon Plotter 2 Yr Carepack Contract Charge 2/20/19-3/19/19

Janitorial Supplies - 12/24/18
Janitorial Supplies - 1/31/19
Janitorial Supplies - 2/7/19
Janitorial Supplies - Fire - 2/14/19
Janitorial Supplies - 2/14/19

Overtime Reimbursement - Abell 1/17/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Groller 1/12/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Royer 1/22/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Royer 1/25/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Silonov 1/13/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Thorn 1/19/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Thorn 1/20/19

Overtime Reimbursement - Georgi 11/24/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Garcia 11/27/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Weinrich 12/7/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Garcia 12/10/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Sergent 12/15/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Georgi 12/17/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Garcia 12/17/18

1,762,185.88

119,660.90

1,881,846.78

INVOICE AMOUNT
250.00
730,471.00
480.52
6,534.30
22,080.83
5,723.53
806.18
61,872.11
75.27
487,887.80
47,146.15
50.00
22.20
100.00
812.82
80.81
43.03
31.02
244.42
121.04

161.53
82.61

81.35
72.73

1,012.63
580.50
218.66
260.70

1,213.45

1,168.30
1,227.23
1,197.49
1,197.49
1,197.49
1,236.59
1,236.59

1,257.14
1,099.21

186.98
1,099.21

235.71
1,257.14
1,099.21

CHECK
AMOUNT

250.00

730,471.00

480.52

6,534.30

22,080.83

5,723.53

806.18

61,872.11

75.27

487,887.80

47,146.15

50.00

22.20

100.00

812.82

80.81

43.03

31.02

244.42

121.04

244.14

154.08

3,285.94

8,461.18

8,305.23



10924

10925

10926

10927

10928

10929

10930

10931

10932

10933

10934

10935

10936

10937

10938

10939

10940

10941

10942

10943

10944

10945

10946

10947

10948

10949

10950

10951

10952

20713
20713

172
38006
81945253
2/6/2019
2/6/2019
2/28/2019
2/28/2019
2/17/2019
2/4/2019
0119.23.0071
0219192305
2/4-7/19
6-455-46922
INV1014776
AR009956
00059436
00059749
00059749
Reimb-2/17/19
Feb26 19

1532

131959
131960

Reimb-2/22/19

INV24365

Jan 19
Jan 19
Jan 19
Jan 19
Jan 19

PD-40842
PD-40858

31637728
31637729
31639472
31642426
31643286

0066028

18473A(1)
18473A(2)
2/21/2019

3394-13
3394-13

Feb 14
Feb 28

10832

00077166
72080895
72103169
72103170
72103696

2016.04-030
2016.04-030

Reimb-1/14/19

CityPlace Planning, Inc.

Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC

Corelogic Solutions, LLC.

Cox Communications

Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc.

Domestic Linen- California Inc.

Esgil Corporation

Federal Express

George Hills Company

Grossmont Union High School District

Hudson Safe-T- Lite Rentals

Hull, Sean

ICMA

Janazz, LLC SD

Knott's Pest Control, Inc.

Lavigne, Joe

Logiccopy

Lounsbery Ferguson Altona & Peak LLP

Plumbers Depot Inc.

RCP Block & Brick, Inc.

Rick Engineering Company

SDG&E

Select Electric Corp.

Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Trust

Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop

The East County Californian

Vulcan Materials Company

West Coast General Corporation

Wilson, Christopher

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

02/27/2019

Overtime Reimbursement - Allen 12/18/18
Overtime Reimbursement - Saghera 12/24/18

Interim Dev Svcs Director Tasks - Jan '19

Legal Svcs/Campaign Finance Enforcement - thru Jan'19

Image Requests - Jan'19

Calsense Modem Line:2259 Washington 2/6/19-3/5/19
Calsense Modem Line:7071 Mt Vernon 2/6/19-3/5/19
Phone/City Hall- 2/1/19-2/28/19

Internet/Community Ctr- 1/30/19-2/28/19

City Manager/Copy Room Fax Line- 2/18/19-3/17/19
Phone/Rec Ctr/ 3131 School Ln- 2/4/19-3/3/19

Metro JPA Wastewater Issues - Jan'19

Shop Towels & Safety Mats 2/19/19

75% Building Fees- 2/4/19-2/7/19

Shipping Charges- Equip Repair/Sani Camera/CUES West 1/17/19
TPA Claims- Adjusting/Other Services - Jan 19

Business Cards- Rodriquez

2 5-Gallon Red Traffic Paint

1 5-Gallon Fast-Dry Yellow Traffic Paint

Concrete in Can/Rivets for Signs

Reimb: Course - $230 & S231 Crew & Engine Boss/Hull 2/13/19
ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 2/26/18

iPads & Cases for Online Agendas - City Council Members & Mayor

Monthly Bait Stations- Civic Ctr - Feb19
Monthly Bait Stations- Sheriff - Feb19

Reimb: Registration/S290 Intermediate Wild Fire /Lavigne 2/11-14/19
Ricoh C3502 Copier Contract Charge- PW Yard - 2/7/19-3/6/19

General 03529-00001 - Jan '19

Code Enforcement 03529-00002 - Jan '19
03529-00006 - Jan '19

03529-00012 - Jan '19

03529-00011 - Jan '19

Sewer Camera - 24" & 36" Manhole Hooks
Sewer Camera - LGPW#32-3/4" Steel Glow in Dark Pipe/Skid Wires

Bulk Concrete Sand - Fire Station
Bulk Concrete Sand - Fire Station
Bulk Class Il Road Base - PW Yard
Bulk Concrete Sand - Fire Station
Bulk Class Il Road Base - PW Yard

Prof Svc: 20A UG Dist Project 1/1/19-1/25/19

Prof Svc: CLG Drainage Master Plan 12/1/18-12/31/18
Prof Svc: CLG Drainage Master Plan 1/1/19-1/25/19
3225 Olive- 1/20/19-2/19/19

Traffic Signal Service Calls- Jan'19
Traffic Signal Maintenance- Jan'19

LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 2/14/19
LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 2/28/19

Repair- Tempest Blower/Carburetor- PW/Streets

Ordinance No. 451 - Adoption of Emerg Shelter Overlay Zone 2/14/19
Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

LGA Realignment Proj- 12/1/18-12/31/18
Retention- LGA Realignment Proj- 12/1/18-12/31/18

Reimb: Leadership Course & Transp/CFO 3B/Wilson 1/10/19-1/11/19

738.66
1,331.97

7,615.22
158.50
5.50
21.11
20.01
975.20
75.00
3.83
98.16
10,710.00
82.10
1,350.43
363.34
591.20
37.00
214.34
73.61
150.47
130.00
580.77

2,695.19

60.00
45.00

253.00

51.58

6,510.01
66.40
19.90

1,187.35

764.00

254.72
596.40

102.79
102.79
136.73
154.19
113.95

230.00
10,957.50
21,787.70

126.46

2,768.08
1,421.00

830.70
830.70

138.34

98.00
225.20
150.85
140.94
749.08

39,360.59
195,726.04

330.05

7,615.22

158.50

5.50

1,193.31

10,710.00

82.10

1,350.43

363.34

591.20

37.00

438.42

130.00

580.77

2,695.19

105.00

253.00

51.58

8,547.66

851.12

610.45

32,975.20

126.46

4,189.08

1,661.40

138.34

98.00

1,266.07

235,086.63

330.05



10953

10954

10955

10956

10957

10958

10959

10960

10961

10962

10963

10964

10965

10966

10967

10968

10969

10970

10971

10972

10973

10974

10975

10976

10977

10978

10979

10980

10981

81922
8181

12969

4035793
11072895TC
1/13/19-2/12/19
1/23/19-2/22/19
12655123
5656608091
33133-IN
920000-9
920698-9
924783-9
925089-9
925362-9
Reimb-2/27/19

Gonzalez-2019

19739469
19797987

4028529463

4017085266
4017478951

FRS0000144

20720
20728
20728
20728
20728
20728
20728
20728
20728
20728

2375

2406

2487

2584

2585

Feb19
19CTOFLGNO8
11709
2873Skyline- 2/19
8235MTV-2/8
Peg-3/1/19-3/29/19
2/11/19-2/14/19
19-Feb

125734

Fugate, Daisy
9946588
10016392

12/21/18-2/20/19

59624
59625

Hughes, Shirley

Zumar Industries, Inc.

A-Pot Rentals Inc.

AAA Imaging

Akron Brass Company

American Messaging

AT&T

AutoZone Inc

Aztec Landscaping Inc

BJ's Rentals

Burkett, Terry

California Park & Recreation Society

Canon Financial Services Inc

Canon Solutions America Inc

Cintas Corporation #694

City of El Cajon

City of La Mesa

Clothing International Inc

Colonial Life

County of San Diego- RCS

Countywide Mechanical Systems Inc

Cox Communications

Esgil Corporation

Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company

Fire Etc

Fugate, Daisy

Globalstar USA Inc

Helix Water District

Hudson Safe-T-Lite Rentals

Hughes, Shirley

02/27/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

6' Sign Posts/Reflective Traffic Signs

Portable Restroom Rental- 1/9/19-2/8/19
Business Cards/Arambula

Repair FireHose Nozzles- Shutoffs/Turbojet Tips
Pager Replacement Program 3/1/19-3/31/19
Phone Service 1/13/19-2/12/19

Backup City Hall Internet- 1/23/19-2/22/19

Fire Backup Phone Line- 1/22/19-2/21/19
Grease Guns & Grease Tube- LGPW#52 Skidsteer

Landscape Mgmt - Jan'19

Equip Rental- Lifting Beam - Roof Repair - Comm Ctr

Equip Rental- Drywal Manual Lift - Roof Repair - Comm Ctr

Propane
Propane
Propane

Reimb: S-290 Intermed Wildland Fire Behav/Burkett 2/11/19-2/14/19

Annual Membership - 6/1/19-5/31/20 Gonzalez

Canon Plotter Contract Charge 2/21/19-3/20/19
Canon Copier Contract Charge 3/1/19

Canon Maintenance-Copier Usage 11/27/18-2/26/19

Janitorial Supplies - 2/21/19
Janitorial Supplies - 2/28/19

Overtime Reimbursement - Belloli 1/27/19

Household Hazardous Waste Event- 1/19/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Sergent 1/3/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Carter 1/11/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Brown 1/14/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Lopez 1/18/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Lopez 1/20/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Runkle 1/20/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Lopez 1/26/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Brown 2/3/19
Overtime Reimbursement - Garcia 2/5/19

Protective Clothing - PW - Patches

Protective Clothing - PW - Patches

Protective Clothing - PW - Cuffed Beanies with Logo
Protective Clothing - PW - Safety Jackets

Protective Clothing - PW - First Responder Patches
Colonial Optional Insurance -Feb19

800 MHZ Network - Feb'19

Plumbing Repair - Fire Stn 12/20/18

Phone/PW Yard/2873 Skyline- 2/19/19-3/18/19
Calsense Modem Line:8235 Mt Vernon 2/9/19-3/8/19
Peg Circuit Svc- 3/1/19-3/29/19

75% Building Fees- 2/11/19-2/14/19

Vision Insurance- Feb'19

Fire Dex Hoods/Wildland Fire Helmets/Neck Face Protectors/Goggles

Refund/Fugate, Daisy/Deposit -LBH- 2/24/19
Satellite Service 11/16/18-12/15/18

Satellite Service 12/16/18-1/15/19

Satellite Service 1/16/19-2/15/19

Water Services- 12/21/18-2/20/19

Reflective Road Work Ahead Signs
Reflective Cones/Keep Right Signs

Refund/Hughes, Shirley/Deposit - Comm Ctr 2/23/19

1,338.38
132.10
75.43
46.80
43.03
82.88
80.00
39.80
32.80
9,629.00
65.86
71.85
16.97
12.67
7.54
254.00

170.00

642.60
144.00

566.86

218.66
580.50

1,139.67

344.00
1,257.14
1,154.35
1,046.83
1,257.14
1,257.14
1,257.14
1,257.14
1,099.21
1,099.21

70.64
16.05
193.09
274.65
166.97
446.80
2,935.50
1,149.26
212,58
94.39
2,896.29
1,094.43
387.38
654.58
200.00
171.94
171.88
171.88

6,510.02

205.68
82.27

200.00

1,338.38

132.10

75.43

46.80

43.03

202.68

32.80

9,629.00

174.89

254.00

170.00

786.60

566.86

799.16

1,139.67

11,029.30

721.40

446.80

2,935.50

1,149.26

3,203.26

1,094.43

387.38

654.58

200.00

515.70

6,510.02

287.95

200.00



10982

10983

10984

10985

10986

10987

10988

10989

10990

10991

10992

10993

10994

10995

10996

10997

10998

10999

15 Infrastructure

3/14/1904

201903

1473157

4603270

Reimb-3/4/19

6379146

149167

3102961066

Mar2019

2019-53
2019-54

INV028341

31646071
31646837
31652491

8126766232

1730

10883
10937

9824093794
9824560137
2/12/2019

72107924
72112803
72112804
72112805
72116250

J5 Infrastructure Partners LLC

Janazz LLC SD

Lemon Grove Car Wash Inc

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Mallory Safety & Supply LLC

Mendenhall, Lewis

Occupational Health Centers of CA, A Medical

Pacific Sweeping

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC

Preferred Benefit Insurance Administrators

Quality Code Publishing LLC

RapidScale Inc

RCP Block & Brick Inc

Shred-It USA
SoCal PPE

Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop

Verizon Wireless

Vulcan Materials Company

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

03/06/2019

Refund/J5 Infrastructure Partners LLC/PAR Deposit

IT Services- City Hall- Feb'19

Full Service Oil Change - LGPW#20 - 2/7/19

Prof Svcs: LE 050-00001 thru 1/31/19

Nitrile Gloves/Disposable Respirators

Reimb- Class B Licensen & Testing - Mendenhall

Medical Exam 2/20/19

Street Sweeping/Parking Lot/Power Washing Bus Shelter Jan'19
Postage Meter Rental 12/30/18-3/29/19

Dental Insurance- PPO - Mar19

Supplement Service- LG Municipal Code
Internet Website Updating- LG Municipal Code

Virtual Hosting 2/28/19

Bulk Concrete Sand- PW Yard
Bulk Concrete Sand- Fire Station
Bulk Concrete Sand - PW Yard

Shredding Services 2/20/19
Replace Zipper - Bunker Coat/Turnouts - Fire

Repairs- Chain Saws/Oil/Fuel
Replacement Head- Line Trimmer

Mobile Broadband Access- 1/13/19-2/12/19
Fire Prev Phone Line/Drum/Hayward/Tablets/Router/Emerg Phones
PW Tablets- 1/13/19-2/12/19

Asphalt
Asphalt/SS1H 4.5 Gallon Bucket
Asphalt/SS1H 4.5 Gallon Bucket
Asphalt
Asphalt

500.00

2,500.00

39.59

111.00

300.51

78.00

118.00

6,428.55

180.75

2,847.90

1,013.65
240.00

3,370.78

102.79
102.79
128.49

68.24

31.00

336.90
37.26

76.02
472.40
188.78

99.72
154.73
155.48
108.18
142.77

1,762,185.88

500.00

2,500.00

39.59

111.00

300.51

78.00

118.00

6,428.55

180.75

2,847.90

1,253.65

3,370.78

334.07

68.24

31.00

374.16

737.20

660.88

1,762,185.88



Item No. 1.C

Meeting Date:
Submitted to:

Department:

Staff Contact:

Item Title:

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

March 19, 2019

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City Manager’s Office

Shelley Chapel, City Clerk
Schapel@lemongrove.ca.gov

Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes

Recommended Action: Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes for
Regular Meeting held March 5, 2019

Environmental Review:
X Not subject to review Negative [J Declaration

O Categorical Exemption,Sectioh O Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None.

Public Notification: None.



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF
THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2019

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority,
Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,
and Lemon Grove Successor Agency.

Call To Order:
Mayor Vasquez called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem David Arambula, Councilmember Jerry Jones,
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza.
Absent: Councilmember Matt Mendoza

Staff Members Present:

Lydia Romero, City Manager, Kristen Steinke, City Attorney, Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/Public Works Director, Steven Swaney, Fire Chief, Lieutenant Scott Amos, San Diego
County Sheriff’s Office - Lemon Grove Substation, Roberto Hidalgo, Human Resources Manager,
and Molly Brennan, Finance Manager.

Pledge of Allegiance:
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Councilmember Jones.

Presentations:

Fire Chief Swaney with Heartland Fire Department provided the Annual Update and End of the
Year Review.

Lieutenant Amos with the San Diego County Sheriff's Office provided the Annual Update and
End of the Year Review.

Public Comments:
Appeared to comment was: Brenda Hammond

City Manager Romero explained that at the request of the Mayor the City Council Oral
Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended would be moved from the end of the agenda to
the beginning of the meeting.

City Council Oral Comments & Reports on Meetings Attended At City Expense: (G.C.
53232.3(d))

Councilmember J. Mendoza attended the following meetings and events:
e Mexican American Business Association Meeting
Little League Cleanup
Intergovernmental Round Table Task Force Meeting focus on Homelessness
Participated in Read Across America event
Little League Opening Day with Mayor Vasquez
Lemon Grove Deli — Fundraiser



City of Lemon Grove Minutes March 5, 2019

Mayor Pro Tem Arambula attended the following meetings and events:
o MTS Budget Commission Meeting
e Ad Hoc Ballot Measure Meeting

Mayor Vasquez attended the following meetings and events:
e Lemon Grove P.T. Founders Day event

SANDAG Meeting

Annual SANDAG Retreat at Barona

California Mayor’s Cyber Cup Panel Discussion

Cuyamaca College — Black Women in Politics

Little League Opening Day

Consent Calendar:

A. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda.

B. Ratification of Payment of Demands

C. City Council Meeting Minutes for February 19, 2019

D. Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan Fee Amendment

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember J. Mendoza to
approve Consent Calendar Items A-D.
The motion passed by the following vote:
The motion passed by the following vote:
Ayes: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza
Noes: None
Absent: M. Mendoza

Reports to Council:

2. Inflatable Jumper Program

Mike James, Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director provided the
report and PowerPoint Presentation.

Action: Staff recommendation was to receive and provide staff direction. Staff
will return with a report at a future meeting.

Mayor Pro Tem Arambula left the dais at 7:20 p.m. and returned at 7:23 p.m.

Closed Session:

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: 3600 block of Olive, Lemon Grove, CA 91945
Agency Negotiation: City of Lemon Grove
Negotiating Parties: City Manager, Lydia Romero, and Assistant City/Director of Public
Works, Manager Mike James
Under Negotiation: Instruction to Negotiate



City of Lemon Grove Minutes March 5, 2019

2. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code Section 54956.9
Name of Case: City of Lemon Grove v. The Grove Collective, et al.
(CASE NO. 37-2016-00015271-CU-BC-CTL)

City Attorney Kristen Steinke announced the City Council will be adjourning to closed session at
7:42 p.m. for the purposes above.

City Attorney Steinke reported no reportable action on items discussed in Closed Session.

Adjournment:

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 8:20
p.m. to a meeting to be held Tuesday, March 19, 2019, in the Lemon Grove Community Center
located at 3146 School Lane, for a Regular Meeting.

Shelley Chapel, MMC
City Clerk



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. 1.D

Meeting Date: March 19, 2019

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Department: Public Works Department

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager
mjames@Ilemongrove.ca.gov

Award the FY2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project

Item Title:

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution Awarding the FY 2018-19 Street
Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-08)

Summary: In support of the City’s Five-Year Capital Improvement Program, the City
invited sealed bids for the FY 2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-
08) in January 2019. On February 21, 2019, the City received five sealed bids. Staff
determined that of the bids received, American Asphalt South was the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder with a base bid of $397,941.54.

Discussion: InJanuary 2019, the City advertised on PlanetBids and invited sealed bids
for the FY 2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-08) to apply various
street treatments at the following locations throughout the city:

STREET FROM TO

ADAMS ST. WASHINGTON GOLDEN
ALTON DR. ENGLEWOOD SKYLINE
ANGELUS AVE CANTON DR SOUTHERN CITY LIMIT
BALDWIN ROY WASHINGTON
BONITA ST MT. VERNON BERYL ST
CUYAMACA NEW JERSEY BUENA VISTA
CENTRAL CYPRESS OLIVE
CENTRAL OLIVE ST MAIN ST
CENTRAL CHATEAU MASS
CITRONELLA CDS CYPRESS

FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project

March 19, 2019
Page |1



mailto:mjames@lemongrove.ca.gov

CAMERON CANTON DR OSAGE

DAYTONA WEST NEW JERSEY
DAYTONA HARRIS WEST
ENSENADA EL DORA BAKERSFIELD
ENSENADA BARTON ALTON
ENSENADA BAKERSFIELD BARTON
FEDERAL 793'E/O MACARTHUR | 411' W/O CENTRAL
FEDERAL CENTRAL 422' WEST OF COLLEGE
FEDERAL BROADWAY COLLEGE
LANSING SKYLINE DREXEL

LEMON GROVE AVE | BROADWAY GOLDEN

LEMON GROVE WAY | NORTH (LGA) GROVE

LINCOLN WASHINGTON GOLDEN
MASSACHUSETTS MADERA ST EL PRADO
MASSACHUSETTS MT. VERNON MADERA
MASSACHUSETTS EL PRADO SAN ALTOS

MT. VERNON HARDY DR SKYLINE DR

MT. VERNON LEMON GROVE AVE CYPRESS

MT. VERNON BETH MASSACHUSETTS
NORTH AVE 246' W/0O BUENA VISTA | BUENA VISTA
OLIVE ST PACIFIC CHURCH

OLIVE ST CENTRAL BURNELL

PALM CITRONELLA SKYLINE

PALM LEMON GROVE AVE CITRONELLA

In addition to the base bid schedule, staff added two additional alternative bid items to

the bid package for all bidders to consider. Alternative 1 included:

1. Pacific from Harris to West,

2. Roosevelt from Fisher to New Jersey, and

3. Washington from Mt. Vernon to 518’ South of Mt. Vernon.

Alternative 2 included:

1. College from south end to Federal,
2. Massachusetts from Broadway to Pacific, and
3. Massachusetts from Lemon Grove Avenue to San Altos Place.

On February 21, 2019, the City received five sealed bids. Each company is listed below

with its location and project bid total.

FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |2



Bidder Location Base Bid Add Alt 1 Add Alt 2
American Asphalt | Fontana, CA $397,941.54 $20,662.35 $45,711.83
South

Pavement Jurupa Valley, | $479,303.39 | $20,277.43 $42,848.15
Coatings CA

LC Paving San Marcos, CA | $542,224.38 | $22,329.25 $51,129.78
Roy Allan Slurry | Santa Fe | $591,829.69 $20,369.19 $40,179.46
Seal, Inc. Springs, CA

Kirk Paving Lakeside, CA $608,752.10 $20,871.74 $53,613.54

The City Engineer estimate for the project was $665,243.00. American Asphalt South
submitted the lowest responsive and responsible base bid for $397,941.54. American
Asphalt South remained the lowest responsive and responsible bidder when the base bid
and additive alternates were combined. The revised total bid $464,315.72, which remains
less than the engineer’s estimate.

Staff reviewed American Asphalt South’s project work history, references, and
construction license. Its project work history and reference checks were positive.
American Asphalt South has successfully performed similar work for other local
governments. American Asphalt South’s license is current and in good standing with the
State of California.

Therefore, staff concluded that American Asphalt South is both a responsive and
responsible bidder, and recommends the award of this contract (Attachment A —
Exhibit 1). Based on the project scope of work, staff recommends the following project
budget:

Description Amount
Construction Costs $397,941.54
Add Alt #1 $20,662.35
Add Alt #2 $45,711.83
Total Construction Costs $464,315.72
Material Testing $10,000
Subtotal $474,315.72
Contingency — 10% $47,431.57
GRAND TOTAL $521,747.29

FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |3



It is important to note that the project budget does not include inspection services that
historically have been included in prior public works construction projects. Due to the
relatively smaller scope of work and simplistic, routine roadway construction work, City
staff will manage all inspection services in-house.
Environmental Review:

X Not subject to review [ ] Negative Declaration

[] Categorical Exemption, Section [] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: TransNet and Gas Tax funds were budgeted for this project as part of
the Capital Improvement Program.

Public Notification: None.

Staff Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Awarding the FY 2018-19 Street
Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-08)

Attachments:
Attachment A — Resolution

FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |4



RESOLUTION NO. 2019 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE,
CALIFORNIA, AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE FY 2018-19 STREET
REHABILITATION PROJECT (CONTRACT NO. 2019-08)

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove’s Five-Year Capital Improvement
Program earmarks funding for the FY 2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No.
2019-08); and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited and five sealed bids were received for the FY
2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2019-18); and

WHEREAS, bids were opened and read aloud and the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder was American Asphalt South; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said
services be awarded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California hereby:

1. Awards a contract to American Asphalt South in the amount of $464,315.72
and establishes a project budget not to exceed $521,747.29; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute said contract (Exhibit
1).

PASSED AND ADOPTED on , 2019, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor
Attest: Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |5



FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |6



FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |7



FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |8



FY 2018-19 Street Rehab Project
March 19, 2019
Page |9



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. 1.E

Meeting Date: March 19, 2019

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Molly Brennan, Finance Manager
mbrennan@lemongrove.ca.gov

Item Title: Local Agency Improvement Fee Report Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Recommended Action:
Receive and file the annual Local Agency Improvement Fee Report for Fiscal Year 2017-
2018 (Attachment A).

Summary:

California Government Code Section 66006 requires public agencies that collect
“improvement fees” to prepare and make public an annual report regarding those fees.
The City collects two fees that fall under the category of “improvement fees” as defined by
the Government Code — the Parkland Dedication Ordinance In-Lieu Fee and the
Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee Program.

Government Code 66006 specifies that the improvement fee report include eight
reporting components:

. Description of Fee/Fund

o Fee Structure per Dwelling Unit
. Beginning & Ending Balance

. Collection and Interest

. Expenditure

. Expected Date of Expenditure

. Interfund Transfer/Loans

. Refunds

Agencies are required to make the report available for public review. The report has been
available for review at the City Hall counter since March 6, 2019.

Improvement Fee Report FY18
March 19, 2019
Page |1



Environmental Review:
X] Not subject to review [] Negative Declaration

[] Categorical Exemption, Section [ ] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None
Public Notification: None

Staff Recommendation: Receive and file the annual Local Agency Improvement Fee
Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 (Attachment A).

Attachments:
Attachment A — Local Agency Improvement Fee Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Improvement Fee Report FY18
March 19, 2019
Page |2



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Local Agency Improvement Fee Report
(Fiscal Year 2017-2018)

as required by California Government
Code Section 66006

March 6, 2019

Improvement Fee Report FY18
March 19, 2019
Page |1



Local Agency Improvement Fee Report
Fiscal Year 2017-2018
(As required by California Government Code Section 66006)

This report provides information as required by California Government Code Section 66006 for
two funds that fall under the category of “improvement fees” managed by the City of Lemon
Grove: Parkland Dedication Ordinance In-Lieu Fee and Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee
Program.

1) PARKLAND DEDICATION ORDINANCE (PLDO)

A) Description of Fee/Fund: The fee is collected upon final inspection of new residential
construction and deposited into a special fund. The fund is utilized to fund capital
improvements and/or construct park facilities within the City of Lemon Grove.

B) Fee Structure per Dwelling Unit:

In-lieu of
Zones Land Fee/Unit
RL, RL/M 762.3 sq. ft. $ 900
RM, RM/H, DVSP 5445 sq. ft. $ 639
R/P, CC/GC 435.6 sqg. ft. $ 513
C) Beginning Balance: $86,600
Ending Balance: $65,716
D) Collection & Interest
1. Collected in new fees: $ 17,451
2. Earned in interest: $ 914
E) Expenditure: $ 39,249

F) Expected Date of Expenditure: During Fiscal Year 2018-19 the City anticipates using the
PLDO funds to repair the large gazebo at Berry Street Park.

G) Interfund Transfer/Loans: None
H) Refunds: None

Improvement Fee Report FY18
March 19, 2019
Page |2



Local Agency Improvement Fee Report
Fiscal Year 2017-2018

(As required by California Government Code Section 66006)

2) TRANSPORTATION UNIFORM MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM

A)

B)

0)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

Description of Fee/Fund: The fee is collected prior to issuance of building permits for new
residential units and deposited into a special fund. The fee is mandated as part of the
voter-approval TransNet Extension and must be used for the rehabilitation or
improvement of the City’s regional arterials within seven years of collection.

Fee Structure: $2,404.14 (effective between July 1, 2017 and June 30, 2018) per new
housing unit, replaced housing unit, or condo converted unit (the creation of the fee
includes ten exemptions to the fee; e.g. a low-income housing unit is exempt from the
fee).

Beginning Balance: $517,806

Ending Balance: $574,200

Collection & Interest

1. Collected in new fees: $ 50,485
2. Earned in interest: $ 5,909
Expenditure: $ 0

Expected Date of Expenditure: During Fiscal Year 2018-19 the City expended all RTCIP
fees on the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project.

Interfund Transfer/Loans: None

Refunds: None

Improvement Fee Report FY18
March 19, 2019
Page |3



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. 1.F

Meeting Date: March 19, 2019

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Department: City Manager’s Office

Staff Contact: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

promero@Ilemongrove.ca.gov

Item Title: Code Enforcement Hearing Officer Reappointment

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution reappointing Code Enforcement Hearing
Officers for a three year term to expire April 2022.

Summary:

April 5, 2016, City Council appointed Code Enforcement Hearing Officers (3) to preside
over citation hearings, review evidence, and make an unbiased judgment. Appointees are
not required to be Lemon Grove residents and the distance in which the candidate resides
may be a consideration factor in determining his or her ability to attend appeal hearings.
The appointees must be able to conduct a hearing, analyze the City’s Municipal Code,
weigh evidence and make unbiased judgements based on evidence and testimony
presented. Appointees must meet all the requirements outlined in the Lemon Grove
Municipal Code and Administrative Citation Procedures Manual section IV Appeal of
Administrative Citations.

Hearing Officers are appointed by the City Council for a three (3) year term. Upon
appointment the City Manager is charged with selecting randomly a hearing officer prior
to setting the date of any appeal hearing.

The hearing officer is compensated $75 per appeal hearing. The compensation amount is
for travel, preparation time, conducting the hearing, and preparing the written decision.
There will be no additional payment in the event the hearing officer is requested to testify
at a court proceeding. In the event the hearing is canceled after the Notice of Hearing has
been established, the hearing officer will be compensated $40. In the event the hearing
officer is disqualified or recuses himself/herself, no compensation shall be paid.

Code Enforcement Hearing Officer Reappointment
March 19, 2019
Page |1


mailto:promero@lemongrove.ca.gov

The terms of the three (3) Code Enforcement Hearing Officers appointed in 2016 are due
to terminate in April 2019. Staff has contacted all three (3) current Officers to determine
whether they were interested in continuing service if reappointed by the City Council. All
three (3) Officers are interested in being reappointed if that is the City Council’s
determination.

Should the City Council choose not to reappoint the Officers, the City Council would need
to direct the City Clerk to advertise the vacancies and an appointment process would be
conducted at a future meeting.
Current Code Enforcement Hearing Officers:

1. Franco Del Rosario

2. Katie Dexter

3. Anthony Jemison

Environmental Review:
X Not subject to review [] Negative Declaration

[] categorical Exemption, Section | | [ Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None.
Public Notification: None.

Staff Recommendation: Adopt Resolution reappointing Code Enforcement Hearing
Officers for three year term to expire April 2022.

Attachment:
Attachment A — Resolution

Code Enforcement Hearing Officer Reappointment
March 19, 2019
Page |2



RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE,

CALIFORNIA, REAPPOINTING CURRENT CODE ENFORCEMENT HEARING

OFFICERS FOR A THREE YEAR TERM TO END APRIL 2022

WHEREAS, March 19, 2019, City Council authorized staff to conduct
recruitment of Code Enforcement Hearing Officers for Citation Appeal Hearings; and,

WHEREAS, April 5, 2016, City Council appointed three (3) Code Enforcement
Hearing Officers for a term of three years; and,

WHEREAS, City Council is reappointing the same three Code Enforcement
Hearing Officers for a new term of three years to expire April 2022.

1. Franco Del Rosario
2. Katie Dexter
3. Anthony Jemison

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of

Lemon Grove, California, hereby approves the reappointment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on , 2019, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor
Attest: Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk
Approved as to Form: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Code Enforcement Hearing Officer Reappointment
March 19, 2019
Page |3



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. 2

Meeting Date: March 19, 2019

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Department: Development Services Department

Staff Contact: Mike Viglione, Associate Planner

Myviglione@lemongrove.ca.gov

Item Title: Public Hearing to consider 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Recommended Action: Conduct a public hearing, receive public comment, adopt a
Resolution accepting the 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report and direct staff to submit
the Report to both the California State Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

Summary: State law requires cities and counties to annually review, conduct a public hearing,
and authorize the submission of a General Plan Annual Progress Report (Report) to the State.
Staff presents the 2018 Report for City Council review and consideration. The Report includes
status of General Plan implementation and progress toward meeting regional housing needs.
In preparing the Report, staff distributed sections of the Report to the appropriate City
departments for review and input. Notable changes from the 2017 Report are highlighted for
convenience. Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing, receive public
comment, adopt the resolution accepting the Report and direct staff to submit the Report to
both the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the Department of Housing and
Community Development (HCD) as more fully described in the resolution.

Environmental Review:
X] Not subject to review [] Negative Declaration

[] Categorical Exemption, Section [] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None.

Public Notification: Notice published in March 7, 2019 edition of the East County
Californian.

Attachments:
Attachment A — Resolution
Attachment B — 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

General Plan Annual Progress Report
March 19, 2019
Page |1


mailto:Mviglione@lemongrove.ca.gov

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE,
CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING THE 2018 GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL PROGRESS
REPORT AND DIRECTING STAFF TO SUBMIT THE REPORT TO THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
65400(a)(2)

WHEREAS, Government Code 65400(a)(2) mandates that all cities and counties
provide an annual report to their legislative bodies, the Office of Planning and Research (OPR),
and the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) on the status of the
General Plan and the progress of its implementation, including the progress on meeting its
share of regional housing needs pursuant to Section 65584 and local efforts to remove
governmental constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and development of housing
pursuant to Government Code Section 65583(c)(3); and

WHEREAS, the project is not subject to the California Environmental Quality
Act(CEQA) because the report does not meet the definition of a “project” per Section 21065 of
the CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2019, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the
Lemon Grove City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report
and finds that it accurately reflects the status of the City’s General Plan implementation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, hereby accepts the 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report and
directs staff to submit the Report to the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

PASSED AND ADOPTED on March 19, 2019, the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Attest: Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

General Plan Annual Progress Report
March 19, 2019
Page |2



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

. 3 a o| 3
Community Element Mitigation . c|e|=]| 8
Iltem # [Development - Task Funding [z | 8| & |2 Status
Policies Measure 2lENZ] €
Element 3|1%(&|=s
z | £ O
In 2018 the City Council
Update the Zoning adopted al.v ordina.nce tﬁqt enhan.ced community input
Consistent Zoning Ordinance to be consistent General by exp anc.ﬂng public noticing reqU{rements foriand e
1 , : 4.1-2 NS applications. In response to business concerns, this
Ordinance with the goa,ljsl of the General Fund same ordinance also benefitted applicants with land
an. uses subject to distance separations by establishing a
process for applications at eligible sites to be pursued
without threat of disqualification from a competing land
use for a period of one year.
Smart
Downtown Village, P ific olan fi Growth In 2015, the City received
2 Special Treatment r;";ageoj/:ﬁ)?;’;ﬁl:ne or 4.1-5 Incentive NM Il grant funding for a Downtown Village Specific Plan
Area (STA ) 1 ge: Program Expansion which culminated in the preparation of a
Grant draft Downtown Specific Plan for City Council in 2018.
All discretionary permits are required to comply with
City standards. These standards may include
Improve Image of ’ Require aesthetic. . Property lgndscaping, scree{ﬁr?g, and ol"her aesthetic
3 General Business improvements as conditions OW{7ers, x improvements. Butld/.ng Permlts for Tenant '
of planned development and Business Improvements and alterations, with a project value in
Areas discretionary permits. Operators excess of $25,000.00 are required to improve the right-
of-way along the project frontage in accordance with
City standards.
New and existing businesses relocating along Federal
Bivd. are encouraged and in some cases required to
Strongly encourage property P t improve their business sites. Several projects have
Improve Image of 15 4.1 and business owners to Orop eny obtained permits or are in the process of improving
4 Federal Boulevard 4 4’ 5 3’ improve dilapidated BUVZ;Z; X their businesses along Federal Blvd. Building Permits
Industrial District ’ properties in highly visible Operators for Tenant Improvements and alterations, with a

industrial district areas.

project value in excess of $25,000.00 are required to
improve the right-of-way along the project frontage in
accordance with City standards.

Attachment B



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
Communit 82|23
y Element Mitigation : slels|z
Item # |Development - Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
Element 5 S|=2
z | £ O
There are several vacant parcels, previously Caltrans
right-of-way (excess), along the SR-125 corridor
identified as transportation land uses in the General
Plan for development General Plan. These parcels will be redesignated during the
5 East Broadway 1.6 compatible with the SR-125. Fund x General Plan Update or as initiated by developers.
Staff has prepared resources to aide developers in
identifying development opportunities on the excess
CALTRANS property.
Developers,
General
Fund, Smart
Growth
Incentive The Lemon Grove
Establish identifiable Program Avenue Realignment project was completed
. gateways and community Grant Funds,
6 Inviting Gateways 5.2 boulevards evoking a sense SAGE <X
of arrival. project, TDA,
TransNet,
Sanitation,
RTCIP, IIG,
CDA, Street
Reserve
Property
Pleasant Fre eway 1.5, 4.4, Improve the view from the quers,
7 / 53 freeway and encourage Business x | X%
mage : people to visit the City. Operators, Lemon Grove Realignment Project
Caltrans was completed and should improve traffic safety and

relieve congestion.




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

. 3 a ol 3
Community Element Mitigation . c|e|c|8
Item # |Development . Task Funding [# | 8| 8| = Status
Policies Measure il = =
Element s|z|o]8
New development should
positively contribute to
enhanced community Developers Specific design standards have not been adopted to
8 Design Review 5.1 5.5 aesthetics. Revise the 4.1-3 General ’ x | x date however the City continues to review
I Development Code to : Fund development to ensure it positively contributes to and
establish minimum design enhances community aesthetics.
standards for all land use
types.
General
s Beautify the trolley corridor to Fund, MTS Phase 1 of the Connect
9 Beal'_ltlﬂed Trolley 51,52, increase visual qualities and Annual x | x Main Street project was constructed in 2017 and the
Corridor 5.4 encourage trolley ridership. Maintenance City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive
funds Program (SGIP) grant for construction of additional
Connect Main Street phases in 2018.
Designate Broadway and
Lemon Grove Avenue as
; community boulevards and
10 ggz;:/‘;lzgg 5.2, 5.3 | consider embellishing with Gﬁg’f;al x | x

distinctive landscaping,
directional signage, and
banners.

In 2018, landscape improvements
were made to the median along Broadway between
Olive Street and New Jersey Avenue.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
. ° 0 °
Communit s gl1812(¢2
y Element Mitigation : = S =
Item # |Development - Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
Element 5 S|=e
z | £ O
Massachusetts 1.1, 2.1, Develop a specific plan for Developers,
11 ) 2.2, 2.4, STA Il (Massachusetts 4.1-6 General | <
Station, STA Il Station) Fund
5.2 ’ The City was
awarded a 2018 SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive
Program (SGIP) grant for construction of additional
Connect Main Street phases.
Develop a master plan for
Western Central STA IV that addresses The specific plan will be developed in coordination
12 g\;-i\nluve Residential, 1.1, 2.1 denzlgl(,j %Zf;j;p\ig 55/ace, 4.1-8 Developers | x with a future project in that area.
character.
Conduct a traffic study and a
geotechnical study and . . . . .
Central Lemon Grove incorporate appropriate Property The prev'/ous discussions with a dfeveloper for this
13 Ave. STA VI 1.1, 1.4 measures fo protect the Owners, | x area did not proceed and there is currently no
ve, . P Developers development proposal.
stability of the steep
embankment.
Work with Caltrans, area and auctions of remnant
SR-125 On-ram D property owners, and other Caltrans parcels from the SR-125 are on-going.
14 |Planning Area, STA 1.6 interested groups to monitor Caltrans
the relationship between SR-
Vil 125 and the City's system of
streets.
Eastern Central 11 1.2 Provide multi-family housing Developers, The City will ensure conformance to the development
15 A STA VI 2 2’ 2 3’ while protecting and Property > standards and encourage high density for new
venue, ey L enhancing the neighborhood. Owners development proposals in this area.




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

. ° 0 °
Communit s gl1812(¢2
y Element Mitigation ; ARIRE
Item # |Development - Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
Element 5 S|=e
z | £ O
Strive for residential
development within the
Reversion of Skyline | 1.1, 2.1, _ hix’sft)’”gds"y”"e " Property e ity has nof recelved any devel t /
16 |Drive Neighborhood | 2.3, 2.4, | ~20 0 e i | 4111 owners, | x O e 2 /eI opmem proposars
Commercial Area 5.5 the architecture and scale of Developers
the surrounding
neighborhood.
General
1.2, 3.1, Fund, Bond
Revenues
. 3.2, 5.1, | Plan forth I t of ; ’ The Cit t fi rtunities f
17 | Conter 25 ok et | g 115 | || T e gt e coperntes o
<y e ’ Endowments PP ’
5.6 , Fundraising
Programs
Consider adjusting the City
City Boundary boundaries to bet'ter'reﬂect General LAFCO is not proposing or encouraging adjustments
18 Adi 6.1, 6.2 the school district Fund X to the City boundaries at this time
djustments boundaries, natural features ¥ '
and the circulation network.
Require all development
. 1.1 -1.6, projects to conform to the After passage of the
Implementation of the 21.25 Land Use Plan and other medical marijuana initiative in November 2016, staff
19 |Community's 3' 1 3' 2’ relevant goals, objectives, 4.1-1 Developers x fielded numerous applications which resulted in the
Development Goals + 7% | and policies established in approval of Conditional Use Permits for two medical
4.1,4.2 the various General Plan marijuana dispensaries in 2018. The Lemon Grove
Elements. Planning Commission was also reinstated in 2018 to

review development applications for conformance with
the General Plan and City regulations.




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

. ko] 2] ko]
Communit L g18|12|2
4 Element Mitigation : = S =
Item # |Development Polici Task M Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
| olicies easure ~|l&l el E
Element 5] ol e
Pl = O
Ensure that future
development within STA Il . L
Regional Commercial, | 1.3, 4.1, (Regional Commercial) All development projects proposed within the STA Il
20 STA Il 4.2 substantially conforms to the 4.1-7 Developers X | X area are required to conform to regulations outlined
2,9.5 policies }; utlined in the within the General Plan and the Development Code
General Plan.
Future activity in STA V shall Automobile dealerships and automotive service
Federal Boulevard only permit car dealerships centers are encouraged to locate along Federal Blvd.
21 Automobile Sales 1.3, 4.1, and related automotive Business x and in areas zoned for general commercial. Proposed
T 4.2 services and shops and Operators development is reviewed for impacts and those
District, STA V require measures to reduce potential impacts are required to be mitigated to a
impacts to nearby residents. level below significance.
nEe7C: :;fﬁ:ogfzn Z’;?O“:;';? The City's code enforcement continually enforces the
29 Clean and Safe 11 the ?4 bendoned V}; hicles an% General >< Weed Control and Waste Matter Ordinance and
Neighborhoods : Fund enforces the Abandoned Vehicles Ordinance on a
the Weed Control and Waste : ;
Matter Ordinances. complaint basis only.
Compatible Home Continue to t.anforce.the All home occupatiop businesses require a.busine\.ss
23 Occupations in 11 Home Occupation Ordinance General x license and are reviewed to ensure compliance with
. P : which establishes specific Fund the Development Code. Any complaints received are
Neighborhoods restrictions. inspected by the Code Enforcement Division.
. Monit idential treat ¢ The Code Enforcement Division responds to all
Compatible onrtor resiaential freatmen complaints regarding the operation of a treatment
g . facilities and group homes General o )
24 |Institutional Uses in 1.1 ; ) x facility or group home. The Development Services
Neighborhood. present in the neighborhoods Fund Department maintains a map depicting large day care
eighborhoods inimize nui
g to help minimize nuisances. facilities.
] Continue to monitor the Dgzgzg igs’
25 Broadway Retail 1.2, 1.4, | Broadway retail commercial Operators s | = The City monitors all retail commercial activity within
Commercial 4.1, 4.2 activity outside of the STAs genera I’ the City.
and support redevelopment. Fund

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

. ko] 2] ko]
Communit T (8|22
y Element Mitigation : = S =
Item # |Development - Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
Element s|Z(6]8
Actively support and promote The City supports the redevelopment of the
redevelopment within the commercial areas within the City. The dissolved
Revitalization of 1.4, 1.6, generallbusings:s areas with Developers Community Development Aggncy 'implemented two
26 General Business 4.1 4.3 office buildings for General ! x | x grant programs to assist retail business owners, but
R professional services in Fund the programs were suspended. Staff also prepared
Areas 4.4 addition to new facilities for resources to aide developers in identifying
manufacturing and development opportunities on commercial property in
commercial operations. the City.
The
Celsius Il development, 18 market rate housing units
Encourage further approved by City Council in 2017, broke ground in
Existin g Specific Dg;ﬁé?{?q\iglgwghsm g;/?ﬁc Developers, 2018. The City completed the first phase of the
27 P 1.3 Plan and Brga dvﬁa General x | x Connect Main Street project in 2017 and, in 2018, the
ans Commercial Project S, }; cific Fund City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive
Plan arzja as P Program (SGIP) grant for construction of additional
’ Connect Main Street phases.
Compatible Future projects should Al ti-family devel ¢ proiect
. 1.1, 1.2, provide quality housing . new multi- am/'y evelopment b I:Oj'e.C N e.:re
Condominium and o ] reviewed for aesthetic appeal, compatibility with the
28 2.2, 2.3, | opportunities and uplift the 4.1-2 Developers x ; .
Apartment 55 aesthetics of surrounding surrounding areas, and conformance with the General
Development - areas. Plan and Development Code.

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

. ° 2] fo]
Communit o T I =
y Element Mitigation , s|5|5|z
Item # [Development . Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2
Policies Measure A IS e =
Element 5 6l8
P = O
29 | Public Events 3.2, 3.3, | Continue to sponsor and co- General 5
34 sponsor community events. Fund
30 Community Outreach 3.4 Strive to implement outreach General x
programs. Fund

Status

In 2018, 8 concerts, 2 movies and
the Egg Eggstravaganza were all held for the
community. Quarterly clean-up events and park

beautification events were held in 2018.

In
2018, the City Council adopted an ordinance
enhancing noticing requirements to require on-site
signage and expand radius notice boundaries for
certain land use applications.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
. ° 0 °
Communit s gl1812(¢2
y Element Mitigation : = S =
Item # |Development - Task Funding |5 | S| S| =2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
Element 5 S|=e
z | £ O
4.1,4.2 Encourage business growth General
31 |Business Growth 4.3,4.4, ge DUSINGss grov Fund, x | x
through proactive strategies.
4.5 Developers
In 2017, the City
adopted an ordinance providing for by right brewing,
winemaking, and distilling with accessory retail sales
culminating in the opening of 13 Point Brewing in
December 2018 and additional interest from other
potential breweries.
Review all new development
, jects t termine if th All project. j fi li ith light
2. |Light and Glae 55 | poesererie | 461 foomoners | ||| AP e o sopienc i gt an
light and glare impacts.
The City regularly participates in regional planning
. . ) Represent the community's activities. City Council and staff participate on regional
33 PaffI.Clpatlon n ' 6.1, 6.2 best l:nterest ft-md play a.pro- General x boards and committees (e.g., LAFCO, Metro JPA,
Reg/ona/ P[ann/ng active role in developing Fund

regional planning strategies.

MTS, SANDAG) and report on pertinent issues as
needed. Comments were provided on the
Comprehensive Regional Plan.




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

. 3 a o| 3
Community Element Mitigation . c|e|=]| 8
Item # |Development - Task Funding [#| 8| 8|2 Status
Policies Measure 21zl el e
Element 5121618
The Public Works Department maintains public
landscape throughout the City via private contractor.
Efforts are underway to expand upon the City's urban
forestry program. Staff identified urban forestry as an
objective in the Health & Wellness Element. In 2016,
34 Attractive Public 1.1, 1.2, Beautify the City through General staff enhanced the City’s agreement with West Coast
Areas 5.4 maintaining landscaping. Fund X Arborist that geolocated, identified, and assessed all
city owned and maintained trees in the City and as
opportunities and funding present themselves staff will
expand the program. Opportunities for new landscape
are sought as a part of new development and
business proposals.
Continue attempting to
' ’mpll_‘fg’z”j ;hE, :;Z:t”a%ove The City adopted the 2010-2020 Lemon Grove
35 HOUSIng Element 23 24 periodically update the 4.3-1 General s | x Housing Element. A work program was created to
Implementation e Element to reflect population : Fund ensure compliance with the Housing Element's Goals,
and development trends as Policies, and Programs within the first five years.
required by State Law.
The City continues to consider development
Revitalization of 1.5 4.1 | Promote revitalization of the GFe ne(;a/ opportunities within the Federal Blvd. Industrial
36 |Federal Bivd. ’ z’; 4' ” | Federal Boulevard Industrial BugiZe,s < X District. Staff has also prepared resources to aide
Industrial District : District. Operators developers in identifying development opportunities in
the district.

-10-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
- Element Mitigation . slsls|z
Iltem # [Mobility Element - Task 9 Funding % Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure Sla|2]|E
2l=|©]|o
In 2010, the City adopted a pavement management
program. The City is currently working on a pavement
management program update with NCE. The Golden
Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project funded through
Citywide Street 1.1, 1.3, ' Ma?mtam & update the General Community Development Block Grant w§§ also
37 ) ¢ 15 16 Citywide Street Inventory as Fund. CDBG X completed on June 30, 2017. The condition of
nventory T needed. ! roadways are mapped and pavement repair is
scheduled as funding allows. Heartland
Communications Facility Authority and the City
maintains a comprehensive computerized on-line
roadway facility database.
The City uses both the Institute of Transportation
38 Traffic Impact 16 Establish guidelines for 4.2-13 General >< Engineers and the City of San Diego's traffic
Assessment : Traffic Impacts Report. : Fund standards. Traffic Impact Reports are required by the
City Engineer if needed for discretionary projects.
Monitor local street traffic in
; . ighborhoods adjacent to
Neighborhood Traffic nelg J
39 C gt / 1.2, 1.3 Skyline Drive, Central Gﬁgs;al < Lemon
oniro. Avenue, and San Miguel Grove Traffic Advisory Committee meetings are also
Avenue. held bimonthly to discuss neighborhood traffic issues.
Consider conducting a signal General
. . timing optimiza tign ang Fund, Rick Engineering developed traffic signal timing plans.
Traffic Signal coor dina%‘iog study fo improve Congestion The signals are preempted by the Trolley. A traffic
40 |Coordination and 1.2 ) y P 4.2-12  |Management x | x corridor study was developed for Massachusetts
A traffic flows on Broadway . :
Optimization . and Air Avenue and improvements are complete. Updates
P and the adjacent cross-street . .
. . Quality are conducted as needed as funding allows.
intersections. Program
Evaluate the merit and
Street Access 1.2, 1.3, feasibility gf m'st/tut/ng sfreet General The City uses the Regional Standard .quwmgs‘for
41 Guidelines 16 access guidelines consistent Fund X driveway standards. Street access guidelines will be

with roadway functional
classifications.

conducted as funding allows.

-11-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Tlo]lo|3
o Element Mitigation . =0 = =l
Item # |Mobility Element L Task 9 Funding g I EIR Status
Policies Measure ol &l E
o () Q
P = (@)
Anticipate designating a
1.1, 1.3, system of truck routes General The City Council adopted designated Truck Routes on
42 |Truck Routes X
1.5 utilizing major roads including Fund November 7, 2000.
Federal Bivd.
At the intersection of
Massachusetts Ave. and
Massachusetts Lemon Grove Ave., prioritize
43 Avenue/ Lemon 13 1.5 implementing the planned 4.2 General x | x The roadway striping is completed. The median
Grove Avenue o improvements, including : Fund modifications are completed.
Intersection roadway striping and median
modifications as adopted by
the City Council.
L G A t’:;igctg::;%z;e; 33?;’?5 General The City substantially completed the Lemon Grove
emon Grove Ave, 1 1 j j
the purpose of identifying Fund, Prop Avenue' {LGA) Reallgnmen't p.rOJect this year and I'S
44 |State Route 94 1.2, 1.3 e . now awaiting SDG&E to begin its 20A undergrounding
i traffic signal phasing 1b Funds, roject. The undergrounding project is projected to
Intersection improvements in conjunction Transnet project. g. ’ gp ) proj
; begin in April 2019.
with the trolleys.
The City continues to install/replace several
Consistent with the policies pedestrian ramps and sidewalk repairs at various
and objectives of the Mobility locations in 2015 as a part of its annual street
Element, encourage the rehabilitation project. The City continues to improve
provision of sidewalks on sidewalks as part of the Five-Year Capital
one or both sides of the General Improvement Program and the Public Works
Sidewalk streets where feasible, Fund, Department Annual Maintenance Program. In 2015,
45 |imorovement 4.1, 4.2, | especially between activity 426 Transnet, < the Palm Safe Routes to School project commenced
P 4.4 centers such as schools, : Safe Routes and was completed in 2016. In 2017, the City repaired
Program transit stops, parks, and the to Schools, the crosswalk curb cut section of sidewalk at the
downtown commercial area. CDBG corner of Lemon Grove Avenue and Montana Street

Provide an inventory of
existing pedestrian facilities
to assist in identifying
deficiencies.

and a separate segment along Lemon Grove Avenue
between Palm Street and Montana Street. Future
improvement areas are continuously being researched
to determine if grant funding can assist with sidewalk
improvement.

-12-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
. Element Mitigation . slsls|z
Iltem # |Mobility Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
o o) Q
z | £ ]
Coordinate with MTS in
evaluating the need to
provide additional signage or Fencing is installed at key locations along Lemon
pavement markings to safely Grove Avenue and the trolley tracks. Signage and
46 Trolley Crossinas 1.3 direct traffic flow and General x markings are installed as needed. In 2013, the City
y 9 : delineate stopping points at Fund installed a new pedestrian crossing at Broadway. In
the following rail crossings: 2014, MTS upgraded trolley crossings at Central Ave.
Massachusetts, San Miguel, and at North Ave./Lemon Grove Ave.
Central, Broadway & North
Ave.
; In coordination with Caltrans State
Construction of State ’
47 1.2, 1.4 monitor the construction of Highway x The SR-125 is completed.
Route 125 SR-125. Funds
. Stronaly consider adoption of An update of the Bikeway Master Plan was adopted n
Bikeway the %’{; e Facilitiesp Sub- General 2016 and further updates are proposed as a part of
48 |Implementation and 3.1, 3.2 E/ement); < the Bikeway Plan Fund, x | x the General Plan Update. Staff incorporates bike
Fundin . y Developers facility project priorities into the Capital Improvement
g for the City of Lemon Grove.
Program as needed.
The City will ensure that future development of this
. area will include pedestrian linkages as required by
Clz Vsizggifgcoeugzg;’g’;e the General Plan. The City continues to install
49 |Pedestrian Linkage 4.2, 4.4 Iinia e as a congition of new General x | x sidewalks when funds are available. On July 15,
9 e g ; Fund 2014, the City Council adopted a Health & Wellness
development in STA IV ) . .
(West Central Residential) Element encouraging safe pedestrian connections
' throughout the City. This linkage will be considered as
a part of the General Plan Update.
Conduct a review of current Parki tandard dified in N ber 2010
50 Review Parking 5.1, 5.2, parking standards with a General s | % (Ofc; gg 4)9 ?ari;ns ZZ;ZZZS"E” Z)Z fu(j;/:g: ai)ra vzed
Standards 54 particular focus on mixed-use Fund ' ’ g 4

and transit.

as a part of future Plan updates.

-13-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

gl 0 he]
e gl1812(¢2
- Element Mitigation . sl5|s|2
Iltem # |Mobility Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
§|=|5]8
Provide additional directional
signage to direct drivers to L . . . .
Downtown Village the off-street parking areas General ‘D/rect/onal signage Is p rovided. In 2017, the City
51 . 5.3 4.2 x | < fielded conceptual signage program proposals from
Park/ng located to the rear of Fund
o . the SDSU Sage Program for the downtown area.
buildings in the Downtown
Village.
Evaluate alternatives to
increasing the supply of Development activities require compliance with City
parking in areas where parking standards. The City currently uses the City of
52 Evaluation of Parking | 5.1, 5.4, parking is proposed for 497 General s | x San Diego's street access guidelines. Parking
Alternatives 56 elimination. This effort : Fund standards were modified in November 2010 (Ord.
should be coordinated with 394). Parking supply will be further analyzed as a part
the development of street of the General Plan Update.
access guidelines.
Continue to support and
, , , participate in regional General Staff continues to support and participate in regional
53 Reglonal Coordination All transportation planning 4.9-12 Fund x transportation planning programs through SANDAG.
programs through SANDAG.
Determine City compliance to
54 CMP Compliance 16 tgfosgzger:fz;ﬁ:ni‘geuz’;rg General >< City Council supported the regional opt-out of the
Program the self-certification process Fund CMP approved by the SANDAG board in 2009.
every two years.
Strive to implement needed Federal and
roadway improvements in State Various street and median improvements are
55 Roadway 1.3, 1.4, conformance with the 491 Funding, 5 constructed in accordance with the Pavement
Improvements 1.6 policies and direction Transnet, Management Program and the Capital Improvement
provided by the City's General Program as needed.
Mobility Element. Fund

-14-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Tlo]lo|3
. Element Mitigation . =0 = =l
Item # |Mobility Element L Task 9 Funding g I EIR Status
Policies Measure ~l&gls]|E
2l=|°|8
. . Staff actively considers the preservation and
Consider the preservation enhancement of existing neighborhoods in the Cit
and enhancement of existing when reviewing pro, gsedgro'ects Many new g
Neighborhood and neighborhoods, schools, and General g prop projects. V new
56 Busi p ¢ 1.2, 1.6 commercial centers in the Fund x development projects create impacts that require
usiness Impacts lannina and desian of dedication of public right-of-way and construction of
P 9. g public street improvements to meet General Plan
roadway improvements. roadway classifications.
Continue to develop and . ] ] i
High Accident utilize the Accident Data General The ley ’ M.”t.h assessment and.mput. from the Sﬁenff’s
57 . 1.3, 1.5 Base to identify hiah accident Fund x Traffic Division, continues to identify high-accident
Locations loca?l{ong locations and analyze ways to reduce collisions.
Continue to examine . .
rethos of g acces L) e
State Route 94 to and from SR-94, General " g ¢ projf y )
58 A 1.4 ; 4.2-8 X now awaiting SDG&E to begin its 20A undergrounding
ccess particularly due to the Fund . : o )
project. The undergrounding project is projected to
closure of the Grove Street o :
Ramp begin in April 2019.
Where additional property is
required for the street L . . .
Ri improvements identified in The st‘ree‘t dedication ‘ord/ne.mce reqwrfes‘publ/c st.reet
ight-of-Way 1.2, 1.6, 7 . General dedication for certain projects for building permits
59 . the Mobility Element, the City 4.1-4 X , ) ! X
Acquisition 4.1, 5.5 should attempt to fairly Fund valued over $15,000. Discretionary permit projects
may require street dedication.
compensate property owners
for acquired property.
Plan to monitor the
construction of roadway- . . L
Construction related improvements, General The Engmeermg Division approves roadway (elated
60 L 1.2,1.6 | . L ’ 4.2-2 < public improvement plans and the construction of
Monitoring including sidewalk, parking, Fund ; L
. i required public improvements.
and bicycle facility
improvements.
Promote the provision of
comprehensive transit General The Main Street Promenade project creates
Comprehensive services to residents by Fund, State convenient pedestrian paths between the bus stops
61 T it Servi 2.1 coordinating with MTS for the and X and the Main Street Trolley Station. The City
ransit service continued operation of bus Regional continues to investigate opportunities for
routes and trolley service for Grants improvements.

the City.

-15-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

° 2] fo]
Element Mitigation £1e|g g
Item # [Mobility Element . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
o le) o
z | £ O
The
Celsius Il development, 18 market rate housing units
approved by City Council in 2017, also broke ground
in 2018.
Encourage new development
to incorporate design
. f features which promote
Transit Supportive
62 D I PP ¢ 2.3 transit utilization, including 2.3 G;rlls;al x | %
evelopmen mixed-use
residential/commercial
components.
The first segment of the Connect Main Street
project was completed in 2017 and the City was
awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program
(SGIP) grant for construction of additional Connect
Main Street phases in 2018.
City Bus Stop Study alternative design General A bus shelter replacement project was completed. It
63 |Enhancement 2.1 schemes for the City bus 4.2-3 Fund x replaced several bus shelters and added one new
Program shelter program. one.

-16-

Attachment B



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
5 ﬁ o3
- Element Mitigation . 55152
Item # [Mobility Element L Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
o le) Q
z | £ O
General
. Continue to promote the Fund, TDA,
Transportation needs provision of special needs FTA,
64 |of the Elderly and 2.4 transportation for the elderly SANDAG x
Disabled and disabled population in Active The first segment of the Connect Main
Lemon Grove. Transportati Street project was completed in 2017 and the City was
on Grant awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program
(SGIP) grant for construction of additional Connect
Main Street phases in 2018.
) Un,(;er:“::;a tznezggﬁzsge Staff monitors several different program types and will
65 Promotion of 2.1, 2.2, Lo r’; o ,;q Grove commu tgrs o General s | % advance these programs as appropriate. Extension of
Alternative Modes 3.2 » . Fund the Main Street Promenade (Connect Main Street) will
utilize alternative .
. promote alternative modes.
transportation modes.
Changes in the administration of the bike locker
Promote the provision of system have resulted in an increased supply of bicycle
additional bicycle lockers at lockers at the trolley stations. The City has installed
p trolley stations and park-and- bike racks in all of the City Parks, City Hall, and the
Bikeway Storage
66 Facilitie}; g 3.3 ride lots to provide additional 3.3 Gggsgal x | x Main Street Promenade. The City will investigate

opportunities for this
alternative mode utilization
for commute trips.

opportunities in the Connect Main Street project and

as a part of the General Plan Update . In 2014, the

City Council adopted a Health & Wellness Element
encouraging bicycle racks and lockers.

17-




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
o o) Q
z | £ ]
The Sheriff's Department promotes bicycle awareness
Aggressively promote the General through giveaway events and safety education. The
67 Blcyc/e Safety 3.4 Bicycle Safety Awareness Fund, TDA x City partnered with CirculateSanDiego and the San
Awareness Program : Program as established in Funds, OTS Diego Bike Coalition on several local biking events,
the Bikeway Plan. Funds education programs, bicycle tune ups, and programs
to educate and inform participants on bike safety.
The Sanitary Sewer Master Plan was completed in
Identify damaged and 2017.'A sewer replacement and repair pro;ec.t design
. . . e is currently underway. A long range capital
deteriorated lines using Sanitation improvement program for sewer facilities has been
Sewer System jsti jsi jstri
68 Unk 4 d Pl . 1.3 :(L,zmgatgzazl(;’;t:;mf:z 4.5-8 g::rig(r:;,l x | % | completed and updates will be conducted as needed.
pxeep an anning de}:/ elop a lon -ranp e Fund Sewer repairs and linings have been conducted as
; P g-rang budgeted and scheduled. The sewer mains are
improvement plan. .
cleaned once every year and videoed once every four
years.
To expand volunteer
. assistance at local schools,
Community help the school districts School
69 |Volunteers in Local 6.1, 6.3 coordinate a volunteer District x
Schools program involving local civic
O’Qa”’zagzg;:s’;’s“”es' and A clean-up was held in
’ 2018.
Work clgse;ly with thg Hell?( Helix has completed a number of water facility repairs
Water District to help identify and upgrades within the City, including the
Water Infrastructure faulty lines or capacity Helix Water Pg . 1, Incuiaing e
70 ) 1.1, 1.2 deficiencies and facilitate the 4.5-1 District > replacement of all cast iron pipe facilities within the
Maintenance . City. The City meets with Helix on a monthly basis as
construction of . - L .
: a part of its utility coordination meetings.
improvements.
For proposed development
: d redevelopment projects, Developers, ; .
Water Service for an
7 1,12 | o vepasto | 452 | et || |5 | | Ao o o o poposed
New Development coordinate with Helix Water District P ’

District.

-18-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=|°]|8
Endeavor to participate in
Water Facility Helix Water District's logg- General Thg E/j)gmeerm.g Division hosts a moqthly Ul‘.lllty
72 . 1.1, 1.2 range and master planning 4.5-3 Fund x coordination meeting. The City meets with Helix on a
Planning programs to accommodate monthly basis.
City needs.
For proposed development
Sewer Service for and redevelopment projects, All new development projects are required to
73 N D / f 1.3 require developers to 4.5-9 Developers X coordinate sewer services which are monitored and
ew Developmen coordinate with the Lemon regulated by the Lemon Grove Sanitation District.
Grove Sanitation District.
Consider participating in long-|
Wastewater ralggii’:vasiiwf;renrst;ia;g?gf fu?;tdait: City personnel meet with the Metro JPA and Metro
74 | Treatment/ 1.4 p 9 programs Ic 4.5-10 9. > TAC members on a monthly basis to discuss long-
i represent the City's interest General range wastewater treatment planning programs
Reclamation and help identify appropriate Fund g P g prog ’
uses for reclaimed water.
To reduce the potential for All construction projects are reviewed for opportunities
Reduced Septic public health problems, strive Property Prose PP
75 Syst U 1.3 to continue reducina sepfic Owners X to connect properties to the sewer system and must
ystem Jse system useg P do so if available.
Coordinated Power Coordinate closely with Power The City does not anticipate pursuing this goal due to
76 Servi 2.1 service providers wanting to Providers X local government constraints.
ervice enter the local power market. g ’
Require that developers
coordinate with the power
Power Service for 7 identi 7 i ' 7
77 21 providers to identify service 4.5-15 Developers x Staff requires that all developers coordinate their

New Development

requirements and any
necessary infrastructure
improvements.

projects with the power providers prior to approval.

-19-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=|°]|8
Certain projects valued over $25,000 are required to
Study options for designating underground utilities. The City coordinates with
major streets for SDG&E, SDG&E on the undergrounding of utilities through their
78 Underground Power 20 underground lines and Other Utility s | % utility undergrounding program. In 2010, the City
Lines : underground other utility Providers, Council approved Underground Utility District No. 7 in
lines along the streets with Developers the former Redevelopment Area. Additional
the appropriate providers. undergrounding is a part of the Lemon Grove Avenue
Realignment project.
Telecommun
State-of-the-Art Urge telecommunication ication
T service providers to install Providers, The City has processed and approved numerous
79 Te/e?ommumcatlon 3.1 advancgd communication Developers, x g te/tfcommunication ggjects.
Services facilities in Lemon Grove. General
Fund
To avoid community impacts, All telecommunication facilities are required to obtain a
require that providers co- Telecommun conditional use permit or minor use permit and are
80 |Wireless Facilities 3.2 locate new cellular and ication x required to blend in with the surrounding area by
wireless facilities with Providers incorporating appropriate design features. The co-
existing utility infrastructure. location of telecommunication facilities is encouraged.
Maintain regular solid waste
collection services to Solid Waste
81 Solid Waste 41 safeguard public health and 4511 Collection >< The City contracts with EDCO for the City's solid
Collection : local aesthetics in part by : Franchise waste collection and disposal services.
contracting with a suitable Fee
service provider.
Continue to co-sponsor an The City hosts the clean-up events with
annual clean-up day with the disposal by EDCO offered free to residents and
. ) , EDCO ; )
, I solid waste service provider, ; sponsors residential household hazardous waste and
82 |City Beauitification 4.1 - . Disposal X ’ ) )
giving residents the Services electronic waste recycling events. The City also

opportunity to properly
dispose of large bulky items.

educates residents and businesses regarding
recycling.

-20-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation : slsls|z
ltem # - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
o o) Q
z | £ ]
In 2010, the City entered into the Heartland Fire and
Continue to use service Rescue Management Joint Powers Authority (JPA).
Fire Protection standards to determine the General The JPA uses a combined resources approach‘to
83 Service Standard 51,52 adequacy of emeraency fire 4.4-1 Fund x meet service standards and ensure adequate fire
ervice otanaart q o t}; ction ser‘c\]/icey protection. In 2015, Heartland Fire & Rescue
P ’ achieved Insurance Service Organization (ISO) Class
| rating.
Expand the Fire Department
staff and upgrade equipment The Lemon Grove Fire Department, through the
Adequate Fire as needed to maintain the Heartland Fire and Rescue management JPA will
, service standard and General continue to analyze facility and personnel expansion
84 Dep artm_ent Staff/ng 5.1,5.2 safeguard public safety. 4.4-2 Fund, CDBG X needs. The Fire Department continues to evaluate
and Equipment Continue to foster the performance to determine if additions are needed to
Heartland Fire and Rescue meet the needs of the community.
JPA.
Continue automatic and The City continues to participate in Automatic and
Automatic and Mutual mutual aid agreements with General Mutual aid fire safety agreements. These agreements
85 Aid A ¢ 5.1, 5.2 the fire departments in the 4.4-3 Fund X have been enhanced with the use of automatic vehicle
la Agreements surroun dirf communities location systems which provide for closest unit
g ’ response.
Continue to use service The City continues to use the County Law
86 Law Enforcement 4.3 standards to determine the 4.4-4 General x Enforcement Service Standards to determine
Service Standards : adequacy of emergency law : Fund adequate service levels for the citizens of Lemon
enforcement service. Grove.
When the City renews the
service contract with the
o Sheriff's Department,
87 Sufficient Law 5.3 consider whether the 4.4-5 General x The City examines the level of service and the City's
Enforcement Service : contracted staffing levels : Fund needs prior to renewing the Sheriff's contract.
reflect local service standard
demographics and crime
trends.
The City will continue to include a local station as a
part of the Sheriff's Department contract renewal
Work with the Sheriff's General process. The City Manager's Office coordinates with
88 |Local Sheriff's Office 5.3, 5.4 |Department in future years to Funds x the local Sheriff substation on grant funding

maintain the local station.

opportunities and grant award management. In 2017,
a grant funded bicycle patrol team was added to the
local substation.

-21-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=|°]|8
] Continue to support the
89 Retired Volunteer 53 54 Retired Volunteer Senior Sheriff's 5 The City continues to support the Retired Senior
Senior Patrol (RVSP) T Patrol (RSVP) program and Department Volunteer Patrol program.
help recruit new members.
The Sheriff and Fire Department continue to
Encourage the Fire and participate in community events and training.
Sheriff's Departments to Examples are: Citizen Clean-Up Day, Business Crime
: tively participate in all Prevention, Adult Crossing Guards, Student Safety
Communit actively
90 L. _y 5.3 5.5 facets of the community, G’?Zs;al X Patrol, Disaster Preparedness Training, School Fire
Participation including involvement in Safety Education, Smoke Detector Installation
business, senior, and youth Program, Prescription Take-Back Day, CERT
activities. Training, Community forums, Fire Open House Event
and various community meetings and clean-up events.
The City and the Lemon Grove School District have
Work closely with the Lemon Lemon been working closely to find more efficient and cost
Grove School District to Grove effective ways to provide services. Joint projects
determine any existing or School include Lemon Grove School field improvements,
projected facility and service District, sidewalk construction near schools, school safety and
inadequacies and help Grossmont bike programs, and collaboration on grants. All
91 School Facilities 6.1 develop appropriate 4.4-6 Union High X developments over 500 square feet are required to
strategies to remediate School pay school impact fees to the school districts prior to
deficiencies. Require District, issuance of building permits. The Lemon Grove
developers to coordinate the Developmen School District passed a bond measure in 2008 that
payment with the school t Impact includes the construction of a joint school/public library
districts. Fees on school property (completed 2013). Efforts continue
towards additional joint use opportunities.
With Lemon Grove School City facilities are used for various school
District and Grossmont Union General sponsored events by the Lemon Grove School District
Co-Sponsored Youth High School District, co- Fund and Grossmont Union High School District. The
92 p 6.1, 6.2 sponsor recreational and Se hoc; / x Lemon Grove Academy continues to use the
rograms educational programs for Districts recreation center for their physical education classes

area youth to the extent
feasible.

during school hours. Liberty Charter High School
Sport Teams also utilize the recreation center.

-22-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
Public Facilities Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Element Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=]°]|8
Lemon . . .
Help the Lemon Grove Grove The City works with community volunteers and
Attractive and Well School District organize School organizations like the boy scouts and little league to
e campus clean-up days in L L provide quarterly clean-up projects citywide. Biannual
93 Maintained 6.1,6.3 conjunction with local E())I}Stgzz actxlrf X clean-ups are held in conjunction with curbside pick-
Campuses parents, students, civic g Local up days. Several campus clean-up events are held at
groups, and businesses. Bu"sinesses the middle and elementary schools annually.
The Sheriff's Crime Prevention Division conducted
School various school lockdown drills, brought guest
Districts speakers such as a K-9 dog to Red Ribbon Day, and
6.1 6.2 Coordinate with the local Sheriff’s’ taught internet safety to parents of students. The City
94 |Safe Schools ’ 6’ 4' " | school districts to evaluate Depariment X applied for and received grant funding for several
: student safety. genera / ! "Safe Routes to Schools" projects. The City
Fund continuously coordinates with the school district
through a collaboration committee to evaluate student
safety and other items of joint interest.
Participate in San Diego
County Library planning
programs to ensure that the . . . . .
95 Library Planning 71 Lemon Grove Library is 4.4-7 General x Friends of the Library and the C/‘ty ensure the library is
adequalely furnished with Fund adequately furnished.
books, facilities, and state-of-
the-art information services.
Endeavor to co-sponsor
outreach events and literacy . . . . .
Promote Community programs with community General The City uses its newsileters, the City website, social
96 . 7.1 entitios like the Lemon Grove Fund > media, and annual community events to assist in
Literacy Library and Friends of Lemon outreach events for these community entities.
Grove Library.
. School
Téarn;;) franc‘?l‘i/te IZ’: tl;f;rzg/h?; District Bond The Lemon Grove School District passed a bond
97 New Central Location 79 disi]r ot bro )e/ rtv to heidhten Fund, >< measure in November 2008 that includes a provision
Librar : . prop y . g County for constructing a joint school/public library on school
ary, its accessibility and
Library property. The project was completed in 2013.

prominence.

-23-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

o 2lg]2|3
Item # |Safety Element EIer"ngnt Task Mitigation Funding [ £ | S| S 2 Status
Policies Measure ~lalclE
o (@) Q
Pl = O
Study the infrastructure
required to reduce the area Bond
subject to the 100-year flood, Revenue,
98 Improve Federal 21 92 and investigate funding 4.15-1 General In 2018, the City
Boulevard Drainage T options to construct the e Fund, <[> X continued to work with Rick to find a solution for the
improvements. Coordinate Assessment Federal Boulevard channel as a part of the storm drain
improvements with the City District master plan update which is anticipated to be
of San Diego. completed in 2019.
To allow local property
owners to obtain federal
L flood insurance, consider
99 I/::gleilgla,il;())gén the 21 22 P art/c;é)lzgr;ghljf;xaenl(\:lzt/onal 4.15-2 General x The City participates in the National Flood Insurance
I . . : Fund Administration Program.
Insurance Program Administration Program
administered by the Federal
Emergency Management
Administration.
In coordination with the
County Hazardous Materials
Management Division and
100 Hazardous Material 41 43 the Lemon Grove Fire 4.15-13 General The City will research the feasibility of establishing
Transport Routes < Department, strive to ST Fund x these routes.
establish routes for the
transport of hazardous
materials.
These issues are addressed as needed. The Sheriff's
Department informs the City of any problems
associated with crime at the local trolley stations.
Coordinate with MTS to MTS conducted lighting upgrades at the trolley
101 |safe Trolley Corrid 5.2 5.3 identify methods to reduce 4.15-20 GMTS’ / stations. The City implemented ongoing and targeted
are frolley Lorriaor e crime around the local trolley i ggs;a X enforcement at specific sites along the trolley route.

stations.

In 2016, the City completed a "Smart Growth" grant
planning project to extend the Main Street Promenade
project along the trolley corridor (Connect Main
Street).

-24-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

gl 0 he]
| IEIEE:
Element Mitigation . 55152
Item # |Safety Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=]°]|8
Emergency preparedness information is available to
General residents at City Hall, the Fire Department, and via
Earthquake Attempt to initiate an Eund Heartland Fire website and social media (Facebook,
102 |Preparedness and 1.1, 1.2 earthquake preparedness 4.10-1 Corporate x Twitter, & Nixle) . The Heartland Fire and Rescue
Ed ti program. P Emergency Preparedness Coordinator provides
ucation Sponsors
training and information on all aspects of disaster
preparedness.
For existing development,
strive to enforce current
General

building codes to reduce the Fund

oy potential for structural failure L) The City's Building Division enforces current building

103 |Safe Buildings 1.1, 1.2 during an earthquake. 4.10-2 Private X codes.

Require improvements where

necessary to bring buildings
up to code.

Property
Owners

Through the environmental
review process required by
the California Environmental
New Development Quality Act (CEQA), assess

. , potential geologic hazards Environmental assessment is conducted on all
104 |without GeOIOgIC 1.1,1.3 created by new development 4.10-3 Developers X development projects as required by CEQA.
Hazards projects and require

appropriate mitigation
measures to reduce the risk
to acceptable levels.

Evaluate the feasibility of

monitoring and mapping Property

105 |Slope Stability 1.1, 1.3 | siope failures and assisting 4.10-4 Owners, x Staff meets WI(‘h residents a§‘ne'eded to assist them
General with slope stability issues.

property owners to plan

. ] Fund, Grants
remedial actions.

-25-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
Item # |Safety Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
o o) Q
z | £ ]
Through the environmental
review process required by
CEQA, require assessment Environmental assessment is conducted on all
: f potential drainage and development projects as required by CEQA. The
Adequate Drainage °
106 q g 2.1 flood impacts from proposed 4.15-4 Developers > Engineering Division requires that development
f
or New Development development projects projects mitigate for added runoff with detention or
depending on the site and infiltration on-site.
proposed development
characteristics.
Help to educate community
fg;ﬁ’;.trsea’;g‘gﬁgisssj The Lemon Grove Fire Department implements its
safety, incfu ding property public education and fire prevention programs on a
Community Risk maintenance, smoke General regular basis through Fire Safety Trailer Visits and
107 Reducti 3.1 detectors. excessive 4.15-5 Fund x participation in Community Emergency Response
eauction accumula tion’ of combustible Teams (CERT) training. The Fire Department has an
materials. disaster active code enforcement program aimed at reducing
preparedness, and what to community risk.
do if there is a fire.
Helix Water District monitors the water pressures
through the use of hydro-systems in the district’s
Adequate Water Monitor the adequacy of Helix Water pumping stations and uses a computer program to
108 |Flows for Fire 3.2 33 water pressures throughout 4.15-6 District, x analyze available fire flow. Heartland Fire & Rescue
. e Lemon Grove for fire fighting ’ General determines the required fire flow based on the
Suppression pUrposes. Fund California Fire Code and confirms available fire flow

with Helix Water District prior to issuance of Building
Permits.

-26-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
Item # |Safety Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
2|93
Encourage conformance to
existing codes by providing
'/nformat/on‘about P otej'nt./al The City provides information regarding fire hazards in
fire hazards in older buildings Property newsletters and through social media. All business
Reduced Fire Hazard in the City newsletter and Owners, nrougn ¢ ) : )
109 |. 3.1, 3.3 S 4.15-7 x related structures in the City receive annual fire safety
in Older Structures brochures in City Hall. General . . ) ;
Where code violations are Fund inspections to ensure that safety regulations are being
met.
identified, require the proper
improvements to protect
public safety.
The Weed Control and Waste Matter Ordinance
Weed Control and Continue implementing the General address current community needs and is enforced on
110 |Waste Matter 3.1, 3.2, ordinance and update as 4.15-9 Fund, x a regular basis. Heartland Fire & Rescue responds to
i 3.3 necessary to address new ’ Property citizen concerns and proactively investigates risk
Ordinance fire hazards. Owners areas for fire hazards, issuing abatement notices
ensuring fire hazards are mitigated.
To reduce the number of
Reduced Public P Zf;trl:ll gﬁggﬁ};gﬁ,ﬁp;;o All projects are reviewed and inspected by the Lemon
. hazardous materials in areas Grove Fire Department to ensure that the storage of
Safety Risk from 4.1 4.2 where peole conareqate General hazardous materials complies with the appropriate
111 |Hazardous Materials ’ 4’1 3' ’ such :fs ngi b or‘cllmg s 4.15-10 | Fund, Grant X regulations. Staff is implementing homeland security
d Wi f : g . | Funds measures within the City and has completed updated
an sapons 9 schools, and shopping areas drafts of the City's Emergency Plan, the Continuity of
Mass Destruction and prevent the development i gency mian, the Y
and use of weapons of mass Operations Plan, and the Evacuation Plan.
destruction.
When issuing business
licenses, plan to check that
_ the appropriate permits to
112 Hazardous Materials 4.1, 4.2, | handle, transport, use, and 415-11 Business 5 All business licenses are reviewed by the Lemon
Use Regulations 4.3 dispose of hazardous : Operators Grove Fire Department.

materials have been
obtained from the regulatory
agencies.

-27-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

gl 0 he]
| IEIEE:
Element Mitigation . 55152
Item # |Safety Element - Task 9 Funding g Sls]|= Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=]°]|8
County
Consider adopting and Hazardous
Household Hazardous implementing the Household Materials The City adopted a Household Hazardous Waste
113 4.1, 4.2 4.15-12  |Management x Program in June of 1992 which was re-adopted in
Waste Control ’ Hazardous Waste Element P .
. Division, April of 1996.
prepared in 1991. General
Fund
Property
Owners, The County of San Diego is the responsible agency
Contaminated Site The City should assn?t in the County for the cl.eanjup of contaminated sites. Tﬁe City
114 C 4.3, 4.4 clean up of contaminated 4.15-14 Hazardous x reports violations and refers proposed projects at
lean-Up sites. Materials known sites to the County for review and regulatory
Management oversight.
Division
Attempt to implement the Business
County Hazardous County of San Diego's Operators,
4.1, 4.2, Hazardous Waste Property L .
115 |Waste Management 43 Management Plan locally 4.15-15 Owners, x The City implements this plan locally.
Plan and participate in future General
updates. Fund
General
Fund,
Corporate The City utilizes its governing power, services, and
Promote the well-being of Spoqgors, effoz.‘ts tq mamtam and.lmprove the quality of life for all
116 |Crime Prevention 5.1. 5.2 |residents to maintain a stable| 4.15-16 Civic x of its citizens. The City of Lemon Grove works with
T . : Organization the Sheriff's Crime Prevention Division personnel on a
community. . . . L
s, Local case by case basis. The Crime Prevention Division
Churches, hosts community meetings, events, and trainings.
Sheriff's
Department

-28-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

ki ﬁ ol
o . gla| |8
Item # |Safety Element Eler_ngnt Task Mitigation Funding g 1S 3 Status
Policies Measure Sla|2]|E
2l=|©]|o
General
Fund, e , . ,
Corporate The ‘C/ty S news{etter prowde\s? a I‘/st/ng of pu‘b//c and
Promote a community-wide Sponsors, private {:Jgenctes qnd organ/.zat/on‘s to asstsjt the
, 5.1, 5.2, | network of public and private Civic commun/ty ) 7.'he.C/ty Council provides fu‘ndln‘g for
117 |Community Network 5.4 agencies, organizations Organization x various organizations and events. The City directs
: businesses’ and indivi dua;ls. s Local interested parties to the 2-1-1 Information Line which
’ c h’urc hes provides information relating to local community health
Sheriff's ’ and disaster services.
Department
General
Fund,
Corporate The City provides events, literature, and programs,
E it Sponsors, and communicates with the community through social
118 Positive Community 51 5.2 commgz;;urraesljaetg (r)rzlhlivi and| 4.15-16 Civic >< media, to encourage positive community relationships
Relationships T improve cJo/ mmunity s ep curity : Organization and improve community security.
’ s, Local
Churches,
Sheriff's
Department
Require that new
development deter crime
through the incorporation of
defensible space concepts Development plans are reviewed by the Sheriff's
and sufficient lighting and Department for recommendations of measures to
119 New Development 52 55 visibility as feasible. 4.15-17 DZ‘fIO%?rS’ prevent crime using Crime Prevention Through
that Deters Crime I Request that the Sheriff's e Depaer;lmZn ¢ X Environmental Design (CEPTED) analysis and
Department review through the Department's Crime Free Multi-Housing,
development proposals and Business Watch, and Community Advisory Groups.
recommend measures to
enhance public safety and
prevent crime.

-29-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
o g2lg|2|3
Item # |Safety Element Eler_ngnt Task Mitigation Funding [ £ | 2] S 3 Status
Policies Measure 21zl el e
2l=]|°|38
General
Deter youth from alcohol and Fund,
other drug use, gang Sheriff's The City co-sponsors and provides four
involvement, and vandalism. Department, camps and limited recreational activities for youth
Encourage and provide Civic within the City. The Sheriff's Crime Prevention
recreation, education, and Organization Division continues to partner with the City and its
120 Positive Youth 5.1, 5.2, | prevention programs through 4.15-18 s, Lemon partners to educate the youth in safe bicycling habits.
Activities 54 forums like the schools, i Grove X The City partnered with CirculateSanDiego and the
churches, the Student Safety School San Diego Bike Coalition on several local biking
Patrol, the Juvenile Fire District, events, education programs, bicycle tune ups, and
Setters Program, and other Grossmont programs to educate and inform participants on bike
civic programs and Union High safety.
organizations. School
District
Continue to implement the General The City has adopted a graffiti removal program which
", 5.2, 5.4, graffiti removal program to Fund, receives and responds to requests for graffiti removal.
121 |Graffiti Tracker 55 reduce the potential for gang 4.15-19 Property X The City and Sheriff's Department implemented a
activity. Owners regional graffiti tracker program in April of 2009.
Regularly update the
Emergency Plan. Educate ;
residents and businesses Through the Hean‘la.nd Fire and Rescug Eme.rge.ncy
Preparedness Coordinator (EPC), the City periodically
122 Swift and Efficient 6.1, 6.2, aFt’) oqt(;/?e 5”;”9 egc.ty Pl{a”; 4.15-22 General updates its Emergency Operations Plan, Continuity of
Response 6.3 eriodically train *Iiy Sta ST Fund X Operations Plan, and Evacuation Plan. The EPC

and other emergency
response staff to effectively
implement the Emergency
Plan.

provides City staff with emergency response training
through NIMS position training and EOC drills.

-30-




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

o 2|52
Item # [Safety Element Elemgnt Task Mitigation Funding [ £ | 2] S 3
Policies Measure N I I =
2l=]°]8
Endeavor to update the
Storm Drainage General General
Plan to reassess current Fund
drainage inadequacies, ’
Updated Storm identify required Ast'e s§ment
123 |Drainage General 2.1 improvements and funding 4.15-3 c o;i:;zt:/:ty X
Plan sources, and prioritize Developmen
improvement projects and ¢ Block
incorporate them into the Grants
Five-Year Capital
Improvement Program.
Each year, when renewing
the law enforcement contract
with the County Sheriff's General
124 Target High Crime 52 5.3 ‘Dep'artm'ent, ejndeavor fo 4.15-21 Funq,, .
Areas identify high crime areas in Sheriff's
Lemon Grove, probable Department

causes, and a plan to reduce
criminal activity.

Status

Staff meets with the Sheriff's Department on a regular
basis to discuss high crime areas and actions
necessary to reduce crime in these areas. Extra
presence was sent to problem locations to assist in

deterring crime.

And in 2019, the
City anticipates it will complete its next master plan
update by Rick Engineering Company.

-31-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

gl 0 he]
7} % | o
. Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
Item # |Noise Element .- Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
o o) Q
z | £ ]
Noise and 'Land Use lfsee t:sgoé‘jz;lai?dsl;iodgfjsd Discretionary projects are reviewed for compliance
Compatibility 1.1, 2.1, lpatibrity ) with the Noise Element. Noise studies are required for
125 established in the Noise 4.7-1 Developers X . f
Standards for New 2.5 4.1 Element to auide future new development projects as applicable to ensure
Development deve logmen ¢ compatibility.
Review future residential
development for
conformance with California
: : Noise Insulation Standards, . . . .
Future Residential ’
126 |poiee Fosoe ™| 24,30 | wnon et | 47-2 | ooveopers ||| x| A7 i covnren e o ool
noise levels for both single- ’
family and multiple-family
dwelling units equal 45
decibels or less.
Review propqsed
Minimal Noise 11 21 o.levejlopment projects for . All new development is reviewed for noise
.1, £.1, |noise impacts to determine if e . . . .
127 |Impacts from New 41 the noise conditions are 4.7-3 Developers x compatibility. Noise studies are required as applicable
Development : incompatible with the to ensure compatibility.
proposed use.
Strive for future development . : .
Compatible Land Use | 1.1, 1.2, that conforms to the Land General New development is rgqutred. fo conform with the
128 o Fund, x General Plan. The Zoning Ordinance also conforms
Plan 1.3 Use Plan to maintain .
peaceful neighborhoods Developers to, and implements, the General Plan Land Use Plan.
All projects are evaluated for impacts and are required
) ] Implement the Circulation General to comply with the adopted Mobility Element of the
129 Circulation Plan 1.3 Plan through future roadway Fund x General Plan. Discretionary and building permit
Implementation : improvements subject to Develo ,ers projects often require street dedication and
funding availability. P improvements based on impacts and/or building
valuation.
) ) Coordinate with the Sheriff's Sheriff's Staff meets with the Sheriff's Department once a week
130 Vehicle Noise and 24 Department to encourage 47-8 Department, 5 to discuss issues within the City. Engineering staff
Speed Enforcement : active enforcement of vehicle : Vehicle coordinates with the Sheriff's Department on
noise and speed laws. Owners traffic/speed related issues.

-32-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Item #

Noise Element

Element
Policies

Task

Mitigation
Measure

Funding

Not Started

In Progress

On-going

Completed

Status

131

Noise Abatement and
Control Ordinance

4.2

Actively enforce the Noise
Abatement and Control
Ordinance, particularly in
residential neighborhoods to
maintain quiet and peaceful
conditions.

4.7-9

General
Fund,
Sheriff's
Department

All noise complaints are investigated by the Code
Enforcement Division or the Sheriff's Department.

132

Quiet Residences in
Mixed Use Areas

1.2, 3.1

Reduce the potential noise
exposure of residents in the
Downtown Village and
Massachusetts Station STAs
by requiring site designs
where noise is attenuated by
building features and the use
of appropriate insulation,
treated windows, and
ventilation systems.

Developers

All proposed new or rehabilitated building projects are
evaluated for potential noise exposure of residents.
Potential impacts are required to be mitigated.

133

Protection from SR-94
Noise

21,22

Implement the Land Use
Plan which calls for the
continued transition of the
residential neighborhood
abutting SR-94 between
Corona Street and Vista Way
to commercial development,
which will reduce adverse
noise impacts from the
freeway.

4.7-5

Developers,
Caltrans

City Staff review proposed development plans for
conformance with STA Ill area when a development
plan is presented.

134

Protection from SR-
125 Noise

21,22,
2.3

Plan to monitor construction
of the SR-125 and help
monitor proper
implementation of the
mitigation measures required
in the Environmental Impact
Statement / Environmental
Impact Report for the
freeway project.

4.7-6

Caltrans

State Route 125 is completed.

-33-




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

o 0 o
| Ak
. Element Mitigation . Slsls|le
Item # |Noise Element .- Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Policies Measure il IS I (S
2l=]|°|38
Consider working with MTS
P to identify objectionable
iet Troll
135 Quiet Trolley 2.5 sources of trolley noise and 4.7-7 MTS X Addressed as needed.

Operations

appropriate measures to
reduce noise where feasible.

-34-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Blalol3
Conservation & Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # ; - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure il IS I (S
]
2l=|°]|o
Under supervision of a
qualified historian, and with
the assistance of the Lemon
Grove Historical Society,
endeavor to conduct a The City currently utilizes the list of historic properties
, L 1.1, 1.2, comprehensive survey General developed by the Lemon Grove Historical Society for
136 Clty Historic Survey 1.3 throughout the City to identify 4.12-1 Fund X X reference. A comprehensive historic survey will be
significant historic and done when funds become available.
architectural resources,
which include buildings,
sites, objects, structures, and
districts.
Based on the result of the
City-wide Historic Survey, The City adopted an official list of historic properties
lan to develop a Historic with the General Plan. An updated list of historic
iy 11,12, | P
137 |Historic Sites List Sites List with the assistance | 4.12-2 ngsga/ > properties provided by the Lemon Grove Historical
1.3 of a qualified historian and Society will be incorporated into the General Plan
the Lemon Grove Historical Update.
Society.
Consider adopting a Historic
Preservation Ordinance that The City has not initiated a Historic Preservation
could incorporate: 1) Ordinance, however, as a part of the 2016 building
prohibiting the demolition of a code updates, the City Council adopted the 2016
: : : tructure or object on the California Historical Building Code which allows for
Historic Preservation S /
138 Ordi 1.1, 1.2 Historic Sites List until the 4.12-3 Gﬁgsga/ X certain building code exceptions to preserve historic
rdinance condition of the structure, buildings listed within the General Plan. Protections
rehabilitation cost, and reuse for sites identified in the Lemon Grove Historical
potential have been Society's historic sites list will be explored as part of
evaluated; and 2) measures the General Plan Update.
to preserve the structure.
To enhance awareness and
appreciation of the
community's history, Community/
139 |Historic Sites Signage | 1.1, 1.2 evaluate options for Corporate x Historic Site signage is provided as needed.
identifying properties on the Sponsors

Historic Sites List with
standard signage.

-35-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

Blalol3
Conservation & Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # ; - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure il IS I (S
]
2l=|°]|o
In conjunction with the
Lemon Grove Historical Community/
, Society, support or sponsor a The Lemon Grove Historical Society takes historic
140 |Oral History 1.2,1.3 16", SUpport or Spor Corporate x ve Historical Society Istort
program to record old timers accounts and information regularly.
. Sponsors
stories about the early years
of the community.
With the Lemon Grove
. ; General
Historical Society and Lemon Fund
Historic School Grove School District, Community/ The Lemon'Grove Historical Soc:et}'/ deyeloped a
141 Curri 1.2, 1.3 support developers of a Corporate x standard curriculum on Lemon Grove's history for the
urriculum standard curriculum on P schools.
. Sponsors,
Lemon Grove's history for
Grants
the local schools.
General
Fund,
Help the Lemon Grove Lemon
Home for the Lemon Historical Society to find a Grove The City assisted the Lemon Grove Historical Society
142 |Grove Historical 1.2, 1.4 | home for collected relics and Historical X |in establishing the Parsonage Museum and the H. Lee
Society artifacts and establish a Society, House within the Civic Center Park.
museum. Community/
Corporate
Society

-36-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Item #

Conservation &
Recreation Element

Element
Policies

Task

Mitigation
Measure

Funding

Not Started

In Progress

On-going

Completed

Status

143

Increased Bicycle
Transportation

8.1, 8.2,
8.5

Subject to funding
availability, implement the
Bicycle Facilities Sub-
Element of the Mobility
Element to help improve
regional air quality in addition
to improving bicycle safety.

4.9-3

ISTEA, the
California
Bicycle
Transportati
on Act,
TransNet,
the
Transportati
on
Developmen
t Act, Traffic
Mitigation
Fees,
Developmen
t Street
Improvement
s

The City is actively implementing the Bikeways Master
Plan with the installation of bicycle facilities on most of
the arterial streets. New bicycle facilities on
Massachusetts Ave. were completed in August of
2005. The City Council adopted an update of the
Bikeways Master Plan in October 2006. The Main
Street Promenade includes bicycle facilities and the
Connect Main Street planning project includes
additional facilities.

144

Parks Master Plan

9.1, 9.2,
9.3, 9.4,
11.1,
11.2,11.3

Anticipate preparing and
implementing a Parks Master
Plan.

4.14-1

General
Fund for
Preparation,
Developmen
t In-Lieu
Fees,
Community
Developmen
t Block
Grants,
Private
Donations
for
Implementati
on

A Parks Master Plan may be a part of the preparation
of the General Plan Update.

-37-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
c . o Vitioad glg|2|3
onservation ement itigation . slslcs|®
ltem # : . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure A IS e =
2l=|°]|8
Staff continues to meet with the School District and
City community groups to explore cost neutral means
to expand on the recreational options in the
community. In 2013, the City constructed its first dog
Endeavor to develop a park at Berry Street Park. The City and School District
: Recreation Strategy Plan to updated its joint use agreement for recreational
Recreation Str.
145 PIeC eation Strategy 10.1, 10.2| explore alternatives for 4.14-7 Gﬁgﬁgal X activities at the Lemon Grove Academy School. In
an expanding recreational 2016, a new promenade park and dog park was
options in the community. constructed at the south end of the City as a part of
the Valencia development. In 2017, Council approved
plans for a public community park adjacent to lldica
Street as a part of a 13 dwelling unit project adjacent
to Dain Drive.
Subject to funding
ey e e,
Visually Enhan
146 Osua g anced 11.2, 11.3 | as the trolley right-of-way (Ziﬁérgl x
pen cpace and parks through enhanced Fund
landscaping and In 2018, the City was awarded
maintenance. a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program (SGIP)
grant for construction of additional Connect Main
Street phases.
For proposed new
development or
redevelopment projects, the All non-exempt projects requiring environmental
Fossil and Prehistoric City should require impact 4.12-4, L P’ Projects requiring
147 . 2.1 o Developers x review in compliance with CEQA are evaluated for
Resource Protection assessment and mitigation 4.13-1

according to CEQA for
paleontological or prehistoric

resources.

fossil and prehistoric resource protection.

-38-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item #

Conservation &
Recreation Element

Element
Policies

Task

Mitigation
Measure

Funding

Not Started

In Progress

On-going

Completed

Status

148

Natural Habitat
Protection

3.1

For future development
within the City limits that
could affect the .7 acre of
coastal sage scrub or the .7
acre of disturbed wetlands,
the City should require an
impact assessment and
appropriate mitigation
according to the
requirements of applicable
local, State, and Federal
policies and regulations
related to the impacted
biological resources.

4.11-1

Developers

Projects located in the coastal sage scrub / wetland
areas within the City must undergo environmental
review and are required to prepare a biological
resource study for potential impacts to this resource.

149

Integrated Waste
Management

4.1

Continue to implement the
Lemon Grove Source
Reduction and Recycling
Element and update as
necessary to respond to new
conditions and State
requirements.

4.5-12

General
Fund

This is an on-going program in which the City provides
a yearly report to the State.

150

Long-Term Landfill
Capacity

4.2

Evaluate opportunities to
participate in
interjurisdictional efforts to
explore solid waste disposal
solutions that minimize
environmental and economic

impacts.

4.5-14

General
Fund

There are currently limited opportunities to participate
or coordinate with neighboring jurisdictions.

151

Ongoing Water
Conservation

5.1

Provide the Helix Water
District and San Diego
County Water Authority
literature on Water
conservation at City Hall, the
Lemon Grove Library, and
the Chamber of Commerce
office as feasible.

4.5-5

Helix Water

District, San
Diego
County
Water

Authority

The City provides water conservation information at
these locations and through the City newsletter and
website.

-39-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
. o 2|52
ltem # Conseryanon & Eler_m_ent Task Mitigation Funding Slols ° Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure 21zl el e
2l=]|°|38
As a general guideline,
require drought tolerant Developers
Water Conservation in irriglzZg;csaypslfe%;fﬁaclgzn;/tra Property The Mun.ic{pal.Code requires water efficient landscape
152 51,52 L 4.5-6 Owners, x and irrigation systems for all new development
New Development ’ low-flow plumbing fixtures for General project
jects.
all new development and Fund
rehabilitation projects,
including public projects.
Investigate the adoption of
an ordinance requiring water-
: efficient plumbing retrofits
153 ,‘g/iter,consematlon 4.5-5 during the resale of lz)rop erty > No activity on this task occurred.
etrofits residential, commercial, wners
office, and industrial
properties.
Staff monitors reclaimed water programs implemented
by the Helix Water District and the City of San Diego
Wastewater Department. Waste Water from Lemon
Grove is treated at the City of San Diego’s Point Loma
treatment plant. To meet future water demands while
Monitor reclaimed water reducing dependence on imported water, the City of
; programs implemented by . San Diego built the North City Water Reclamation
154 Future Reclaimed 5.3 the Helix Water District and 4.5-7 He//)‘< Water X Plant and the South Bay Water Reclamation Plant for
Water Use the City of San Diego District non-potable purposes. The City of San Diego's Pure
Wastewater Department. Water program will use proven water recycling
technology to produce potable water. New water
treatment facilities will be constructed in the northern
part of the City of San Diego, as well as in Point
Loma, and South Bay. Construction of the North City
facility is set to begin by 2019.
, Developers,
Endeavor to implement all .
applicable requirements of Business L . .
. the National Pollutant Owners, City is currc'en.tly worklr.1g to.comply Wl'th the 2013 .
1565 |NPDES Compliance 6.2 Di L 4.8-1 General x NPDES Municipal permit by implementing the permit
ischarge Elimination Fund required programs
System (NPDES) Municipal s tormwé tor ’
Permit in Lemon Grove. Fees

-40-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

o 0 o
. s L18|2|¢
ltem # Conser\(at|on & Elemgnt Task Mitigation Funding Sl5|s ° Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure N I I =
2l=]|°|38
Endeavor to provide San Diego
156 Promote Energy 71 literature about SDG&E 4.5-16 Gas & x SDG&E provides informative brochures with their
Conservation : energy conservation and : Electric monthly statements.
retrofit programs at City Hall.
Require that new
development projects -
including public projects -
. - incorporate the State Title 24 All new development projects are required to comply
157 EmCIent Energy Use 7.2 energy requirements as 4.5-17 Developers x with Title 24 energy requirements. Compliance is
in New Development appropriate and consider verified by the Building Official.
requiring the following
components to maximize
energy efficiency.
Developers,
General
Fund, State
and Federal
To decrease pollutants from Housing
automobile use, strive grants,
p towards a development or SAFE
158 Accessible Urban 8.1,8.2, redevelopment pattern that 4.9-1 TEALU, X
Form 8.3, 8.5 allows people to use transit, Companion
walk, or bicycle to activity Agencies:
centers. AS;'Z)ZZ% ?1 Construction of the first
of segment of the Main Street Promenade finished in
Government 2017 and, in 2018, the City received a SANDAG
s, MTS Smart Growth Incentive Program (SGIP) grant for

-41-

construction of additional Connect Main Street phases



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

ltem # Conservation & Element Task Mitigation

Recreation Element | Policies Measure Funding

Status

Not Started
In Progress
On-going
Completed

The City is actively improving traffic circulation on
Improve local roads local streets through various funding sources. The

according to the Circulation Der:L(g glrs, Massachusetts Avenue Corridor Improvements were
159 |Efficient Traffic Flow 8.3 Plan as needed to maintain 4.9-2 Fund x | % | completed in 2009. The Main Street Promenade and
efficient traffic flow subject to Ca ltrar;s Lemon Grove Avenue realignment project will improve

funding availability. bus, vehicle, and pedestrian circulation in the
Downtown Village area.

Through the City's economic

i Job d:;ifﬁ rr:;gttﬁgo/iZT’ The City is continually encouraging the establishment
mprove Jo i i
P “ establishment of new General of m?'w local businesses. Thg City completed an
160 |Opportunities for 8.1, 85 busi o 4.9-4 X 'Assessment of Economic Development
) usinesses offering high- Fund e w . .
Residents o ) Opportunities” in December of 1999 which continues
quality jobs to allow residents . S
; to provide valid direction.
to work locally and avoid
excessive commutes.
Review development
proposals for potential air
quality impacts- both
Minimize Impacts of 8.1, 8.2, construction and operation All development is reviewed for potential air quality
161 New Devel ¢ 8.3, 8.4, | impacts - pursuant to CEQA 4.9-6 Developers x impacts. This evaluation is conducted in compliance
ew Developmen 8.5 and the regional Air Quality with CEQA.
Strategy, and evaluate
compliance with regional
clean air planning objectives.
To minimize public health
hazards, follow due diligence The City coordinates with the San Diego County
P to identify asbestos and Department of Environmental Health on the abatement
Minimize Asbestos
162 8.4 require conformance with all 4.9-7 Developers x of asbestos as it arises. Demolition permits are
Hazards applicable regulations for reviewed for conformance with asbestos removal
removal and containment of requirements.

asbestos where necessary.

-42-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Conservation & Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # ; - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure il IS I (S
]
2l=|©]|o
Endeavor to ensure that all
commercial and industrial
. operations in the City obtain Business The Lemon Grove Fire Department reviews Air Quality
163 |Proper APCD Permits | 8.4, 8.5 all appropriate permits from 4.9-8 Operators X permits during their yearly inspection of businesses.
the San Diego Air Pollution
District.
Consider the effects of
emissions from nearby . . o .
Protect Sensitive 8.1, 8.2, |transportation corridors when All projects are reviewed for potential Air Quality
164 L 4.9-9 Developers x impacts to the existing community as required by
Receptors 83 84 considering development
’ . . CEQA.
proposals for residential and
mixed-use development.
Partllgﬁate Igrn;tjglogigalr Staff attends regional growth management meetings
Participation in imq/em e}; fre ioni s at SANDAG to help develop guidelines that will
165 |Regional Air Qualit 8.5 sulz h as the .‘ge iong/ Air 4.9-10 General x preserve and improve air quality in the region. The
g Y : Quality Strate g and the : Fund City began developing a Climate Action Plan in 2017
Programs o é/ onal g}r/owth with technical support and project management
g assistance from SANDAG and SDGE.
Management Strategy.
The City has coordinated with the Lemon Grove
School District on the Safe Neighborhoods-after
school program, the Lemon Grove Middle School Field
. Improvements, the Monterey Heights Sports Park, and
Ti?e City sf?o.u ld work to. General the schedules for all district athletic fields. In 2004, the
continue the joint use of City . . iy .
) ] and Lemon Grove School Fund, City entered into a new joint use agreement with the
Joint Use of City and ) o Lemon school district (updated in 2012). The Lemon Grove
166 e 9.3 District facilities and 4.14-2 x | % > ;

School Facilities . . Grove School District passed a bond measure in 2008 that
cooperatively address facility . . . .o
maintenance. vandalism. and School includes the construction of a joint school/public library

i ; District on school property (completed 2013). As part of the

other concerns that arise.

HEAL zone initiative, additional joint use opportunities
are being explored. On July 15, 2014, the City
Council adopted a Health & Wellness Element

encouraging joint use agreements throughout the City.

-43-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
5 ﬁ o3
Conservation & Element Mitigation . 55152
ltem # : . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure = |&l<|E
2|l=|°|o
Provide areas in parks for G;;;(;’al
active youth and adult Commu’nity
Facilities for Active | 9.1,9.2, | recreational activities in Developmen
167 ] ) addition to passive 4.14-3 x
Recreational Pursuits | 9.3, 9.4 . t Block
recreational areas for ) .
icnicking and relaxing to the Grants, The City completed the first
P e)g‘en ¢ feasibleg Private segment of the Main Street Promenade in 2017 and
’ Funds the City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth
Incentive Program (SGIP) grant for construction of
additional Connect Main Street phases in 2018.
The Monterey Heights Sports Park conceptual design
is complete. The Connect Main Street design project
Since no regional park exists is complete and the first segment was constructed in
within the City limits, monitor 2017. The Promenade and Connect Main Street are
options to participate in the General expected to include active and passive recreational
168 |Optimize Park Use 9.4 planning for nearby regional 4.14-4 Fund x | < opportunities. In 2017, a public park along lldica
parks to promote facilities Street, opposite Camino De Las Palmas, was also
that meet the needs of provided for in the approved subdivision at 1993 Dain
Lemon Grove residents. Drive.On July 15, 2014, the City Council adopted a
Health & Wellness Element encouraging increased
recreation throughout the City.
As provided by the Quimby
Act, require ngw Parkland dedication in-lieu fees are collected for all
9.1,9.2 development to dedicate land new residential and commercial development. Land
ffset Im, f New L in li ;
169 g Selt pacts of Ne 11.1, de&(llr}ga/(t)i:)ﬁi}; rf?;: ;rc': lli:si?i’;n 4.14-5 Developers x donations and improvements for parks are considered
evelopment 11.2,11.3 q for all development 50 units or more or where

and development of
recreational facilities as a
general guideline.

deviations are proposed.

_44-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
c . o Vitioad glg|2|3
onservation ement itigation . slslcs|®
ltem # : . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure = |&l<|E
2|l=|°|o
. . . General
Continue to provide diverse Fund-
. . tional programs '
Diverse Recreational recrea
170 p 10.1, 10.2 | reflecting the interests of 4.14-6 ;:7:;6:(1 X
rograms local children, teens, adults, .
. Regional
and seniors.
Grants Yoga classes are
offered throughout the week.
When considering approval
of proposed residential General
Open Space for projects, evaluate the
171 , . 11.1 ) Fund, x
Public Well-Being capacity of nearby open
. Developers
space areas for both children
and adults. In 2018, the City was
awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program
(SGIP) grant for construction of additional Connect
Main Street phases.
Through periodic articles in
the City's newsletter,
increase the p Ubhc.s Household Articles regarding recycling and waste management
awareness of recycling, Hazardous are regularly published in the City's newsletter and
172 |Public Education 4.1 reuse, and source reduction 4.5-13 X guiarly p . Y
. o Waste website.
in addition to the
; . (AB939) Fee
environmental and economic
benefits of efficient solid
waste management.
Attempt to increase Helix Water District periodically provides information
] awareness about the need to General bulletins within the monthly statements. The Main
173 Water Conservation 5.1 use water efficiently, and 4.5-4 Fund, Helix x Street Promenade project includes educational
Month : educate the community : Water signage regarding water conservation. The landscape
about different ways to District bulletin includes measures for new planting and

conserve water.

irrigation systems to be water efficient.

-45-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Conservation & Element Mitigation . SlSlS|3
ltem # ; - Task g Funding [£[ S| S| = Status
Recreation Element | Policies Measure il IS I (S
]
2l=|©]|o
Each year, attempt to
:33?;110; ;Zac’gi e;;’%rglt;) The City utilizes their newsletter, website, and
Reduced Runoff ) Y General community events to educate the residents on
174 6.1, 6.2 about the importance of 4.8-2 x . ;
Pollutants ’ L . Fund preventing storm water pollution and household
minimizing pollutants in .
: hazardous waste disposal.
runoff (non-point source
pollutants).
Encourage increased use of
the park-and-ride lot at the The City encourages increased use of the park-and-
. SR-94 freeway and Lemon General ride lot at the SR-94 freeway and Lemon Grove
175 |Park-and-Ride 8.1, 85 Grove Avenue by periodically 4.9-5 Fund X Avenue by periodically advertising the lot in the City

advertising the lot in the City
newsletter.

newsletter, "The Zest."

-46-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
o 2lg]2|3
Item # |Housing Element Elemgnt Task Mitigation Funding [ £ | 2] S = Accomplishments
Policies Measure bl I I =
o le) Q
z| s O
Housing Rehabilitation Programs: Programs in
the Housing Element including "Promote Community
Based Neighborhood Improvement Districts", "Prepare
CDBG, and Adopt a Street Design Manual”, and "Promote
County County of San Diego Home Repair Loan/Grant
Maintenance and Maintain and enhance the | Program 1, I-Islfcﬁigyg Zr:‘;ir?n’qns;" o fng e t:le qua’/{;ty o L ighbgrhwds
quality of residential 4-5, 8-11, . . P emgn ea. © Home Repair .oan rogram
176 |Enhancement of 1.1-1.3 ; ) and Housing x | x provides low-interest loans for the repair of low-
. neighborhoods in Lemon 13-14, 17- ; ) .
Housing (1) Grove. ’ Vouchers, income owner-occupied homes. Grants are available
18 General to low income mobile home owners to repair their
Fund, mobile homes. The City allows the conversion of
Developers apartments to condominiums and facade and
landscaping improvements are required. New
developments are encouraged to provide parks and
open space.
General
Fund,
CDBG,
HOME
funds,
Encourage a balanced mix of LIHTC, Tax- Citron Court and Citronica | and I
housing. Assist in the Exempt Multi- provide 172 affordable housing units immediately
Promote a Balanced 21-26 development of adequate Program 2- Family adjacent to the 84 moderate and above moderate
177 , , ! | housing to meet the needs of Revenue X | X housing units of the Celsius project, with an additional
Mix of Housmg (2 & 7) 7.1-7.2 extremely low, very low, low, 21 Bonds, Tax 18 more under construction, in the Transit Mixed Use
and moderate income Credit for Zone of the Downtown Village Specific Plan.
households. Low Income
Rental
Housing,
HOPWA,
Non-profit
Developers

_47-




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B
El t Mitigati E g £ E
Item # |Housing Element ern('an Task tigation Funding [ £ | 2] S = Accomplishments
Policies Measure N I I =
o le) Q
z | £ O
In 2018, building permits were issued for a total of 29
General new housing units. This total includes: nine (9)
Fund, accessory rental dwelling units (ARDUSs) affordable to
CDBG, low to moderate income households; 18 multi-family
HOME condominium units affordable to moderate and above
Encourage the adequate funds, moderate income households; and two (2) single-
provision of housing in a LIHTC, Tax- family homes affordable to low to moderate income
variety of costs, types, Exempt Multi households. The Regional Housing Needs Allocation
178 Provision of Housing 3.1-3.8, |styles, locations, and tenures | Program 1- Family (RHNA) encourages the City to develop 309 housing
(3&6) 6.1 to meet the existing and 21 Revenue X units from 2010 to 2020. Since 2010, the City has
future needs of Lemon Grove Bonds, Tax issued building permits for 438 new housing units and
residents. Provide adequate Credit for meets RHNA in every income category. No planned
housing sites. Low Income development applications were completed or entitled
Rental in 2018 however applications were received and
Housing, review is ongoing. The Planning Division actively
HOPWA, coordinates with developers to promote housing
Developers development.
The City encourages home ownership through the use
of the Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC), the County
S Program 3- Down Payment and Closing Cost Assistance Program
Provide increased g MCC, DCCA) the California Housing Fi A
179 |Home Ownership (4) | 4.1,4.2 | opportunities forhome | 4, 12, 14, | DCCA, Cal X [DCCH), the Lallorva fousing Finance Agency
ownership. 21 HFA. NHF omebuyer's Down Paymen SS'IS ance Program
(CHDAP), the National Homebuyer's Fund (NHF), and
community land trusts. A condominium conversion
ordinance was adopted on January 19, 2016.
promtosqet oporanty | Program 1. oo
180  (Equal Opportunity (5) 5.1-5.3 for all rgs:dents t.o res:de in 15,12, 16, General X Fair Housing Council of San Diego's Fair Housing
housing of their choice 20 Fund

Program.

-48-




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

T g o3
. Element Mitigation . Slsls|=
Item # [Housing Element " Task 9 Funding [£[ S| S| =
Policies Measure A IS e =
Sl=|°]|8
Address Add mediments to th Program 6- G '
ress impeadiments to the enera
181 |Governmental 8.1-8.3 provision of housing. 7,12, 14- Fund x| X
Constraints (8) 15

-49-

Accomplishments

In 2018, the City worked with
HCD to complete the process of zoning for an
emergency shelter without discretionary action to
comply with Government Code Section
65583(a)(4)(A). The Planning Commission forwarded
a recommendation in November 2018 and the
ordinance providing for Emergency Shelter zoning was
adopted by City Council in February of 2019 in
accordance with the schedule approved by HCD.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Accomplishments

o 0 o
7} % [=2 ]
Health & Wellness Element Mitigation . slSls|z
ltem # . Task g Funding [£[ S| S| =
Element Policies Measure 2lal | E
o (@) o
z | £ O
1.1.1,
1.1.2 Provide safe and comfortable General
182 Safe Comfortable 11 3’ streets and public spaces | Program 1- Fund. Grant 9
Public Spaces (1.1) T that foster physical and 4 Fl;nds
1.1.4, social connections.
1.1.5
Provide bicycle and
Bicycle and 1.2.1, pedestrian routes throughout General
. the City connecting people | Program 1-
183 |Pedestri "fm 1.2.2, with transit, parks, schools, 4 Fur,;:clil,nggant X
Connections (1.2) 1.2.3 employment, shopping, and
residences.
2.1.1, Federal and
2.1.2 State
Lead by Example ’ i ' i
184 y [ 2.1.3, The City shall strive to lead Program 4 Funding, x
(2.1) by example. Transnet,
2.1.4, General
2.1.5 Fund

Following adoption of City Council Ordinance 422 to
allow community gardens in 2014, construction of
Lemon Grove's first community garden broke ground
in 2018 on vacant City property adjacent to Civic

Center Park.

The City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth
Incentive Program (SGIP) grant for construction of
additional Connect Main Street phases in 2018

In 2018, the City was
awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program
(SGIP) grant for construction of additional Connect

Main Street phases.

The City maintains City owned street infrastructure,
landscape, and facilities and ensures graffiti is
removed within a timely manner. Improvements to City
owned assets are constructed according to the CIP.
The City actively promotes positive messaging with
the City’s website, publications, and social media.
Volunteer quarterly clean-up events are organized and
attended by City staff.

-50-

Attachment B




2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

° 2] fo]

0] ] 2| 0

Health & Wellness Element Mitigation . SlEls|3

Item # o Task 9 Funding [£[ S| S| =

Element Policies Measure 2lal | E

2l=]°]|38

15 |Diverse Flourishing 221, |F" Z\(/:gfo?nji‘t/ﬁg fi:é%’gfgs"”g Program 1- | General «

Economy (2.2) 2.2.2 4 Fund

public health.

-51-

Accomplishments

The first segment of the Connect Main Street project
was constructed on Main Street between Broadway
and Pacific Ave. in 2017 and a SANDAG Smart
Growth Incentive Program (SGIP) grant for
construction of additional Connect Main Street phases
was awarded to the City in 2018. The Lemon Grove
Avenue freeway realignment was also substantially
completed in 2018 and the undergrounding of utilities
will commence in Spring 2019. The General Plan
Update and DVSPE anticipates incorporation of
"Complete Streets" initiatives providing for expanded
pedestrian and bicycle corridors and amenities. In
2017, the City Council approved an ordinance to allow
for light manufacturing, brewpubs, wine bars and
related accessory uses which would streamline the
process for breweries and encourage an "alive after 5"
atmosphere. As a result, 13 Point Brewery opened its
doors in late 2018. Residential development also
continued to thrive over the past year. 2018 saw
construction begin on the the Mallard Court (12 units)
and Dain Drive (13 units) developments and
completion and occupancy of the Grove Lofts
apartment (16 units) and Cascio Court (12 units). A
companion project to the first CitiMark planned
development permit for 84 market rate housing units
completed in 2017 broke ground in 2017 and is
expected to be complete by late 2019.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

o 0 he]
N Elé|2|8
ltem # Health & Wellness Elemgnt Task Mitigation Funding % 5| s
Element Policies Measure 2lal | E
2l=]|°|38
3.1.1, G /
. enera
186 Healthy Affordable 3.1.2, C;nn;;,:t n?;gh:c;rlho;)dz to |Program 1- Fund, Grant .
Foods (3.1) 3.1.3, ealthy affordable food. 4 Funds
3.1.4
3.2.1,
187 Healthy Eating 3.2.2, Encourage healthy eating | Program 1-| General
Choices (3.2) 3.2.3, choices amongst residents. 4 Fund ><
3.24

Accomplishments

In 2014, an Ordinance allowing for community
gardens was adopted resulting in construction of
Lemon Grove's first community garden beginning in
2018.

City Council Ordinance 422 was adopted on April 15,
2014 allowing community gardens in the City. In 2015,
a farmer's market commenced in the Main Street
Promenade. Eight participating restaurants have
healthy menu options. In 2016, City Council adopted
regulations requiring minimum edible plants for new
housing units.

-52-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Blalol3
Health & Wellness Element Mitigation . § cls|z
Item # | £lement Policies Task Measure | ~4"dINY Al g
2l=]°]|38
Local Residential 4.1.1 Promote enjoyment for | proaram 4. | General
188 e ! residents at local recreational Fund, Grant x
Facilities (4.1) 4.1.2 facilities 4 Funds

-53-

Accomplishments

Phase 1 of the
Connect Main Street project was constructed in 2017
and the City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth
Incentive Program (SGIP) grant for construction of
additional Connect Main Street phases in 2018

In 2017, Council approved plans for
a public community park adjacent to lldica Street as a
part of a 13 dwelling unit project adjacent to Dain
Drive. In 2018, students from the New School of
Architecture's Urban Design Club prepared a tactical
urbanism plan to enliven and activate the Main Street
Promenade.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

° 2] fo]
ol ]l o] o
Health & Wellness Element Mitigation . 5|15|5|=
Item # o Task 9 Funding [ £ | S| S 3
Element Policies Measure 2lal | E
2|l=|°|3
4.2.1,
“22 P build d General
romote buildings and open _ enera
189 |Active Living (4.2) 4.2.3, spaces that encourage active program 3 Fund, Grant N
4.2.4, living 4 Funds
4.2.5,
4.2.6

-54-

Accomplishments

Phase 1 of the Connect
Main Street project was constructed in 2017 and the
City was awarded a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive
Program (SGIP) grant for construction of additional
Connect Main Street phases in 2018.



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Attachment B

Please Start Here

General Information

Jurisidiction Name

Lemon Grove

Reporting Calendar Year 2018
Contact Information

First Name Mike

Last Name Viglione

Title Associate Planner

Email mviglione@lemongrove.ca.gov

Phone (619) 825-3807

Mailing Address

Street Address 3232 Main Street

City Lemon Grove

Zipcode 91945

-55-

Submittal Instructions

Housing Element Annual Progress Reports (APRs) forms and tables must be
submitted to HCD and the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) on
or before April 1 of each year for the prior calendar year; submit separate reports
directly to both HCD and OPR pursuant to Government Code section 65400.
There are two options for submitting APRs:

1. Online Annual Progress Reporting System (Preferred) - This enters your
information directly into HCD’s database limiting the risk of errors. If you would like
to use the online system, email APR@hcd.ca.gov and HCD will send you the login
information for your jurisdiction. Please note: Using the online system only
provides the information to HCD. The APR must still be submitted to OPR. Their
email address is opr.apr@opr.ca.gov.

2. Email - If you prefer to submit via email, you can complete the excel Annual
Progress Report forms and submit to HCD at APR@hcd.ca.gov and to OPR at
opr.apr@opr.ca.gov. Please send the Excel workbook, not a scanned or PDF
copy of the tables.

v2.6_19



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Housing Element Implementation

(CCR Title 25 §6202)
Jurisdiction Lemon Grove Note: + Optional field
Reporting Year 2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31) Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas
Table A
Housing Development Applications Submitted
Date Total Total
. - " . " - Approved | Disapproved .
Project Identifier Unit Types Application Prop Units - ty by | d’:“s by Un‘::’s by Streamlining Notes
Submitted Proiject Proiect
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Total Was APPLICATION
Tenure Very Low- Low- Moderate- DISAPPROVED |  SUBMITTED
sadict] Unit Category Date Very Low- Low-Income | Moderate- Above Total S —
Local Jurisdict
Prior APN* Current APN | Street Address Project Name" °? :."’ I';.m" (SFASFD2t0 | o oo | Application |(Income Deed Im::: d"“" "l')"‘:e':’ Non Deed |Income Deed NT:T;: ', | Moderate- Tgﬁs% APPROVED &’:::_:::;‘I’::; P‘;'s’s“:a":::)fc Notes®
racking 4,5+,ADU,MH) - Submitted Restricted ° s Restricted | Restricted . Income Yy Units by project g
0=Owner Restricted | Restricted Restricted Can Be (SB35
Overwritten) Streamlining)
Summary Row: Start Data Entry Below

-56-



2018 General Plan Annual Proaress Rebort
ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation

§6202)
Jurisdicti Lemon Grove Note: + Optional field
Reporting
Year 2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31) Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas
Table A2
Affordability by Household Incomes - Completed Entitlement
Project Identifier Unit Types (This Section Not Applicable to Lemon Grove
No Information Available)
1 2 3 4 5 6
Local Jurisdiction | UNit Category UGS Very Low- In\éeozel-on;n Low- | Low- I Modi - Ir:f:?:;a:ll:n Above Entitlement # of Units
Prior APN* [Current APN| Street Address | Project Name* Tracking ID* (SFA,SFD,2 to R=Renter Income Deed Deed Deed Non Deed | Income Deed Deed Moderate- |Date Approved issued
racking 4,5+,ADU,MH) Restricted N Restricted Restricted Restricted N Income Entitlements
0O=Owner Restricted Restricted
Summary Row: Start Data Entry Below
480-041-25 | 7657 North Ave. B16-000-0351 ADU R
480-551-77 | 2587 Nida Place B17-000-0348 SFD R
480-551-77 | 2589 Nida Place B17-000-0348 ADU R
480-043-16 3485 Olive St. Celsius Il B17-000-0516 et al. 5+ R
577-030-08 | 1938 Englewood B17-000-0550 ADU R
503-232-14 8300 Palm St. B18-000-0003 ADU R
480-440-12 8012 Palm St. B18-000-0051 ADU R
480-264-20 | 3088 Cypress Ave. B18-000-0061 ADU R
480-710-27 |7751 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0098 ADU R
479-160-24 7392 Central Ave. B18-000-0170 ADU R
479-410-21 |6934 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0374 ADU R
577-620-49 | 577-620-50 8501 lldica St. B16-000-0187 SFD [e]
577-620-49 | 577-620-51 8511 lldica St. B16-000-0202 SFD [e]
577-620-49 | 577-620-52 8521 lldica St. B16-000-0204 SFD [¢]
577-620-49 | 577-620-53 8531 lldica St. B16-000-0205 SFD [¢]
499-220-53 8465 Broadway Broadway Lofts B15-000-0739 5+ R
480-344-05 2840 Olive St. B17-000-0261 ADU R
480-162-24 | 7592 Central Ave. B17-000-0331 ADU R
576-222-15 1920 Noble St. B17-000-0344 ADU R

-57-

Attachment B



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

-emon Grove
2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)
Annual Building Activity Report Summary - New Construction, |
Project Identifier Unit Types Affordability by Household Incomes - Building Permits
1 2 3 7 8 9
N Tenure Very Low- Moderate- Building | # of Units
Y Trectl Unit Category Very Low- Low-Income | Low-Income | Moderate- Above .
Local Jurisdicti
Current APN| Street Address Project Name* o:.:ra :rls :;.lon (SFA,SFD,2 to R=Renter Income Deed Inco[r;'; ee dNon Deed Non Deed Income Deed IncT)n;: dNon Moderate- Ps;)r:::s Blzusll:::
racking 4,5+ ADU,MH) Restricted 3 Restricted Restricted Restricted . Income ) 9
O=Owner Restricted Restricted Issued Permits
w: Start Data Entry Below 1 24 28
480-041-25 | 7657 North Ave. B16-000-0351 ADU R 7/3/2018
480-551-77 | 2587 Nida Place B17-000-0348 SFD R 7/12/2018
480-551-77 | 2589 Nida Place B17-000-0348 ADU R 7/12/2018
480-043-16 3485 Olive St. Celsius Il B17-000-0516 et al. 5+ R 15 3 8/14/2018 1
577-030-08 | 1938 Englewood B17-000-0550 ADU R 2/21/2018
503-232-14 8300 Palm St. B18-000-0003 ADU R 3/6/2018
480-440-12 8012 Palm St. B18-000-005 ADU R 5/9/2018
480-264-20 | 3088 Cypress Ave. B18-000-006 ADU R 5/7/2018
480-710-27 |7751 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0098 ADU R 5/9/2018
479-160-24 17392 Central Ave. B18-000-0170 ADU R 1 7/12/2018
479-410-21 6934 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0374 ADU R 1 11/13/2018
577-620-50 501 lldica St. B16-000-0187 SFD [¢] 0
577-620-51 511 lldica St. B16-000-0202 SFD [¢] 0
577-620-52 521 lldica St. B16-000-0204 SFD [¢] 0
577-620-53 531 lldica St. B16-000-0205 SFD 6] 0
499-220-53 8465 Broadway Broadway Lofts B15-000-0739 5+ R 0.
480-344-05 2840 Olive St. B17-000-026 ADU R 0
480-162-24 | 7592 Central Ave. B17-000-033 ADU R 0
576-222-15 1920 Noble St. B17-000-0344 ADU R 0
0
0

-58-

Attachment B


schapel
Typewritten Text


2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

-emon Grove
2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)
Entitled, Permits and Completed Units
Project Identifier Unit Types Affordability by Household Incomes - Certificates of Occupancy
1 2 3 10 11 12
Soamcses o | ot unis
;e ding Unit Category ents Very Low- Ve e Low- Income | Low-Income Moderate- LR, Above other forms of |_s_sued
. . | Local Jurisdiction Income Non Income Non . Certificates of
Current APN| Street Address Project Name Tracking ID* (SFA,SFD,2 to R=Renter Income Deed Deed Deed Non Deed Income Deed Deed Moderate- readiness O ——
Lacking 4,5+, ADU,MH) 0=Owner Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted Income (see otherzormi of
instructions) .
readiness
Date Issued
w: Start Data Entry Below 1 18 4 25
0
480-041-25 | 7657 North Ave. B16-000-0351 ADU R 0
480-551-77 | 2587 Nida Place B17-000-0348 SFD R 0
480-551-77 | 2589 Nida Place B17-000-0348 ADU R 0
480-043-16 3485 Olive St. Celsius Il B17-000-0516 et al. 5+ R 0
577-030-08 | 1938 Englewood B17-000-0550 ADU R 1 7/26/2018 1
503-232-14 8300 Palm St. B18-000-0003 ADU R 1 7/24/2018 1
480-440-12 8012 Palm St. B18-000-005 ADU R 0
480-264-20 | 3088 Cypress Ave. B18-000-006 ADU R 0
480-710-27 |7751 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0098 ADU R 0
479-160-24 [7392 Central Ave. B18-000-0170 ADU R 0
479-410-21 6934 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0374 ADU R 0
577-620-50 8501 lldica St. B16-000-0187 SFD [¢] 1 11/6/2018
577-620-51 511 lldica St. B16-000-0202 SFD [¢] 1 11/6/2018
577-620-52 521 lldica St. B16-000-0204 SFD [¢] 1 /15/2018
577-620-53 531 lldica St. B16-000-0205 SFD 6] 1 /15/2018
499-220-53 8465 Broadway Broadway Lofts B15-000-0739 5+ R 1 15 114/2018 16
480-344-05 2840 Olive St. B17-000-026 ADU R 7/3/2018
480-162-24 | 7592 Central Ave. B17-000-033 ADU R 1 4/6/2018
576-222-15 1920 Noble St. B17-000-0344 ADU R 3/5/2018
0
0

-59-

Attachment B



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

480-041-25 | 7657 North Ave. 6-000-035 ADU R Comparables
480-551-77 | 2587 Nida Place 7-000-034 SFD R Comparables
480-551-77 | 25 da Place 7-000-034: ADU R Comparables
480-043-16 3485 Olive St. Celsius Il B17-000-0516 et al. 5+ R Comparables
577-030-08 | 1938 Englewood B17-000-0550 ADU R Comparables
503-232-14 8300 Palm St. -000-000: ADU R Comparables
480-440-12 8012 Palm St. -000-005 ADU R Comparables
480-264-20 | 3088 Cypress Ave. B18-000-006 ADU R Comparables
480-710-27 [7751 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-009: ADU R Comparables
479-160-24 [7392 Central Ave. B18-000-0170 ADU R Comparables
479-410-21 [6934 Mt. Vernon St. B18-000-0374 ADU R Comparables
577-620-50 501 lldica St. -000-0187 FD o Previous APR -
577-620-5 511 lidica St. -000-0202 FD [0) Previous APR -
577-620-5 521 lidica St. -000-0204 FD [0) Previous APR -
577-620-5 5 dica St. 6-000-0205 FD o Previous APR -
499-220-5 8465 Broadway Broadway Lofts 5-000-073! 5+ R 0 DB Previous APR - 55
480-344-05 2840 Olive St. 7-000-026 ADU R Previous APR -
480-162-24 | 7592 Central Ave. 7-000-033 ADU R Previous APR -
576-222-15 1920 Noble St. 7-000-0344 ADU R Previous APR -

-60-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation
(CCR Title 25 §6202)
Jurisdicti Lemon Grove This table is auto-populated once you enter your jurisdiction name and current year data.

Reporting Year 2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31) Please contact HCD if your data is different than the material supplied here
Table B
Regional Housing Needs Allocation Progress
Permitted Units Issued by Affordability
[ 1 2 3 4
h . Total Remaining
Income Level RN aocation 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 otallUnits to NRANABYincore
by Income Level Date (all years) Level
Deed Restricted' 77 88 1 2
Very Low Non-Deed Restricted 1
Deed Restncted. 59 47 o
Low Non-Deed Restricted 34 5 2 5 1
Deed Restncted' 54 105
Moderate Non-Deed Restricted 6 61 14 24
Above Moderate 119 1 23 72 42 7 3 148
Total RHNA 309
Total Units 44 177 [ 23 [ 77 [ 106 [ 26 28 [ 437 [

Note: units serving extremely low-income households are included in the very low-income permitted units totals
Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas

-61-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report Attachment B

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Housing Element Implementation

(CCR Title 25 §6202)
Jurisdiction Lemon Grove Note: + Optional field
2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31) Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas
Table C
Sites Identified or to A Shortfall Housing Need
Project Identifier Date of Rezone Affordability by Household Income Type of Shortfall Sites Description
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9 10 11
Local
_ o PR Above Moderate { Type of Shortfall Parcel Size General Plan Minimum Maximum Realistic Description of Existing
Jurisdicti -|
APN Street Address Project Name' T::: irI‘gllﬂbl: Date of Rezone |Very-Low Income| Low-Income Moderate Income o (Acres) Designation Zoning Density Allowed | Density Allowed Capacity Vacant/Nonvacant Uses

Summary Row: Start Data Entry Below

-62-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation
(CCR Title 25 §6202)

Jurisdiction

Lemon Grove

Reporting Year

2018

(Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

Table D

Program Implementation Status pursuant to GC Section 65583

Housing Programs Progress Report
Describe progress of all programs including local efforts to remove governmental constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and development of housing as identified in the housing

element.

1

2

3

4

Name of Program

Objective

Timeframe in H.E

Status of Program Implementation

Attachment B

Nonconforming Units Contine to implement the Nonconforming |Ongoing The City provides for the issuance of Reconstruction Permits to allow the restoration
Unit Ordinance. of substantially destroyed residential units.

Encourage Second Units Provide periodic reminders Ongoing The City will provide periodic reminders and upates promoting second units through
citywide information venues (website, mail outs, electronic notifications, public notices,
etc.) In January 2017, the City prepared a public bulletin summarizing the expanded
accessory rental dwelling unit allowances provided for in California Senate Bill 1069
and Assembly Bill 2299, and implemented these regulations. These bulletins are
reqularly distributed.

Facilitate Higher Density Encourage the development of the Ongoing The City continues to encourage minimum densities near trolley stations. The City

Housing minimum densities near trolley stations Coucil adopted a Density Bonus Ordinance on January 19, 2016.

Evaluate Condominium Explore changes to the Condominium 1-Aug-14 The City Council adopted a Condominium Conversion Ordinance on January 19,

Conversion Ordinance Conversion Ordinance 2016.

Improve Substandard Utilize code enforcement regulations to Ongoing Substandard housing complaints are managed by the Code Enforcement Division and

Housing improve substandard housing abatement proceedings occur when necessary.

Density Bonuses Utilize Density Bonus Provisions 1-Aug-13 The City utilizes the State's Density Bonus provisions. The City Council adopted a

Density Bonus Ordinance on January 19, 2016 consistent with State law.

General Comments:

-63-




Jurisdiction

Lemon Grove

Reporting Period

2018

(Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation
(CCR Title 25 §6202)

Attachment B

Note: + Optional field

Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas

Table E

Commercial Development Bonus Approved pursuant to GC Section 65915.7

Project Identifier

Units Constructed as Part of Agreement

Description of Commercial

Commercial Development Bonus

Development Bonus Date Approved
1 2 3 4
Local Jurisdiction Very Low Low Moderate Above Moderate Description of Commercial | Commercial Development Bonus
. +
aun Stestiduicss Rioieciiame Tracking ID* Income Income Income Income Development Bonus Date Approved

Summary Row: Start Data Entry Below

-64-



Attachment B

2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation
(CCR Title 25 §6202)

Jurisdiction Lemon Grove
2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

Table F
Units Rehabilitated, Preserved and Acquired for Alternative Adequate Sites pursuant to Government Code s

ection 65583.1(c)(2)

isdictions may list (for informational purposes only) units that do not count toward RHNA, but were substantially rehabilitated, acquired or pr .
i i hen a jurisdiction has included a program in its housing element to rehabilitate, preserve or acquire units to accommodate a portion of

This table is optional. Jurisdic
APR@hcd.ca.gov. HCD will provide a password to unlock the grey fields. Units may only be credited to the table below when a j
its RHNA which meet the specific criteria as outlined in Government Code section 65583.1(c)(2).

Units that Count Towards RHNA *
Units that Do Not Count Towards RHNA* Note - Because the statutory requirements severly limit what can be
Listed for Informational Purposes Only counted, please contact HCD to receive the password that will enable o
you to populate these fields. The descri Rtlon sht?uld a.dequately fiocument how
Activity Type each unit complies with subsection (c)(7) of
Government Code Section 65583.1"
Extremely Low. Extremely L ow- Very Low TOTAL
|||||| P Very Low-Income® | Low-Income” TOTAL UNITS®

///////////////////// ——

Rehabilitation Activity

|
////////////////////////////////////////////////

-65-



2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Jurisdiction Lemon Grove

Reporting Year 2018 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

Entitled Units Summary

Income Level Current Year
Deed Restricted 0
Very Low Non-Deed Restricted Y
Deed Restricted 0
Low Non-Deed Restricted Y
Deed Restricted 0
Moderate Non-Deed Restricted ¢
Above Moderate 0
Total Units 44 0

Note: units serving extremely low-income households are included in the

very low-income permitted units totals

Submitted Applications Summary

Total Housing Applications Submitted: 0
Number of Proposed Units in All Applications Received: 0
Total Housing Units Approved: 0
Total Housing Units Disapproved: 0
Use of SB 35 Streamlining Provisions

Number of Applications for Streamlining 0
Number of Streamlining Applications Approved 0
Total Developments Approved with Streamlining 0
Total Units Constructed with Streamlining 0
Units Constructed - SB 35 Streamlining Permits

Income Rental Ownership Total

Very Low 0 0 0
Low 0 0 0
Moderate 0 0 0
Above Moderate 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas

-66-

Attachment B



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. 3

Meeting Date: March 19, 2019
Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Department: Public Works Department
Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager
mjames@lemongrove.ca.gov
Item Title: Approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Road Maintenance

Rehabilitation Account Funding Allocation

Recommended Action: Adopta resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Road
Maintenance Rehabilitation Account funding allocation.

Summary: In 2017, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB 1) was created
to establish a new funding source in California’s transportation system. This bill
established a Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) in the State
Transportation Fund that is intended to address deferred maintenance on the state
highway system and the local street and road system. A requirement of SB1 is for each
entity to declare what it plans to use the funds for each year.

In the discussion portion of this report additional details regarding how revenues are
allocated to local governments, what the eligible uses are, and establishes the annual
eligible project list to meet the reporting requirements of SB 1.

Discussion: In 2017, the Road Repair and Accountability Act (Act) of 2017 (SB 1) was
created to establish a new funding source in California’s transportation system. This bill
established a Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) in the State
Transportation Fund that is intended to address deferred maintenance on the state
highway system and the local street and road system.

Funding Details:

RMRA funds are derived from new gas tax, transportation improvement fees, and a
portion of the diesel excise tax. The funds are continuously appropriated and apportioned
to local governments monthly and not based on a reimbursement basis. The amounts
that any city may receive are allocated per capita. In Attachment B, staff compares the
Fiscal year 2019-2020 (FY 2019-20) revenue estimates with FY 2018-19. The total
increase in revenues equals $149,602.

FY 2019-20 RMRA Funding Allocation
March 19, 2019
Page |1


mailto:mjames@lemongrove.ca.gov

Eligible Uses of RMRA Funding:

The use of RMRA local streets and roads funds is similar to the HUTA use rules. Pursuant
to Streets and Highway Code Section 2030, RMRA local streets and roads allocations
must be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the following:

¢ Road maintenance and rehabilitation,
e Safety projects,

e Railroad grade separations,

e Traffic control devices, and

e Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian
and bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and storm-water capture
projects in conjunction with any other allowable project.

RMRA funds may also be used to satisfy a match requirement to obtain state or federal
funds for eligible projects. SB1 also contains non-obligatory intent language regarding
the use of funds. To the extent possible and cost-effective cities and counties are to
program a use that:

e Advanced recycling techniques that reduce greenhouse gas emissions,
e Automotive technologies, ZEV fueling, infrastructure-to-vehicle,

e Communications autonomous vehicle systems,

e Resiliency regarding climate change, fire, floods, sea level rise, and

e Complete street elements, access for bicycles, pedestrians.

Lastly, if a city or county has an average pavement condition index that meets or exceeds
80, the city or county may spend its RMRA funds on transportation priorities other than
the previously listed items (refer to Streets and Highways Code Section 2037).

Discussion:

Each year a city or county must submit to the California Transportation Commission
(CTC) an approved resolution that clearly describes all projects for which RMRA funds
were expended including: description, location, funds expended, completion date, and
estimated useful life of the project. There are two projects in FY 2019-20, that staff
recommends and the projects are listed below:

Project Title: FY 2019-20 Street Rehabilitation Project.

Project Description: This project will allocate a portion of the RMRA funds to
support its annual street rehabilitation project.

Project Location: While referencing the City’s pavement management program,
the street listed for treatment in FY 2019-20 will be designed and constructed. If
funding allows additional streets to be included beyond FY 2020, they will be
included in the FY 2019-20 project.

Project Cost Allocation: $553,000.
Proposed Schedule for Completion: FY 2019-20.

FY 2019-20 RMRA Funding Allocation
March 19, 2019
Page |2



Estimated Useful Life: The streets useful life is anticipated to be equal to or greater
than 10 years without major repair work.

Project Title: Storm Drain Master Plan (Phase I11).

Project Description: This project will allocate a portion of the RMRA funds to
complete the City’s storm drain master plan. During FY 2018-19, the City updated
the storm drain master plan, however, due to limited funds the creation of interim
solutions for CMP segments, identification of necessary segment sizes, a
construction cost estimate, and prioritization of recommended improvements to
support future capital improvement projects was postponed. Those remnant tasks
will now be completed as a part of this project.

Project Location: The City’s storm drain system is contained in multiple areas
citywide.

Project Cost Allocation: $50,000.
Proposed Schedule for Completion: FY 2019-20.

Estimated Useful Life: The master plan document will be referenced for at least
the next five-year period to support on-going capital improvement projects related
to repairing and replacing the city’s storm drain infrastructure.

If the resolution is adopted by the City Council, staff will forward the signed resolution to
the CTC for acceptance by the May 1, 2019 deadline.
Environmental Review:

X Not subject to review [] Negative Declaration

[] Categorical Exemption, Section [] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: In Fiscal Year 2019-20, $553,000 will be programmed to the FY 2019-
20 Street Rehabilitation project and $50,000 will be programmed to the Storm Drain
Master Plan (Phase I1) project.

Public Notification: None.

Staff Recommendation: Adopt a resolution approving of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Road Maintenance Rehabilitation Account funding allocation.

Attachments:
Attachment A — Resolution
Attachment B — Fiscal Years 2018-19 and 2019-20 Revenue Comparison

FY 2019-20 RMRA Funding Allocation
March 19, 2019
Page |3



RESOLUTION

Resolution to be inserted as Additional Material on Monday, March 18,
2019. Some information not available at the time of print.

FY 2019-20 RMRA Funding Allocation
March 19, 2019
Page |4



Fiscal Years 2018-19 and 2019-20 Revenue Comparison

Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) Total SB1 Total
HUTA
Lemon Grove Sec 2103 | Sec 2105 | Sec 2106 | Sec 2107 | Sec 2107.5 TCRF Loan Road Maint
Repayment Rehab Acct
FY 2018-2019 | $95,187 $150,181 | $103,392 | $197,242 | $6,000 $552,002 $30,261 $425,507 $1,007,770
FY 2019-2020 | $228,859 | $149,284 | $102,790 | $196,031 | $6,000 $682,964 $30,261 $444,147 $1,157,372
Difference +$133,672 | -$897 -$602 -$1,211 $0 +$130,962 | $0 +$18,640 +$149,602
Definition:

e Sec 2103: Allocation replaces the former Prop42 revenues. This is a price-based fuel tax rate, adjusted annually by the BOE until 2019.

e Sec 2105/2106/2107: Provides a monthly allocation of 1.315 cents per gallon of gasoline, 1.8 cents per gallon of diesel, and 2.59 cents

per liquefied petroleum gas based on the population.

e Sec 2107.5: Allocation approximately $2.6 million annually each July based on a population formula.

e TCRF Loan Repayment: SB1 stipulated the repayment of $706 million by the state General Fund to transportation funds over three

fiscals (FY 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20). Local streets and roads will be paid $225 million. $75 million per year with half to cities and

half to counties.

¢ Road Maint Rehab Acct: New revenue source created from the Road Repair and Accountability Act.

FY 2019-20 RMRA Funding Allocation
March 19, 2019
Page |7




	Meeting Agenda 03-19-2019
	Item 1.A - Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinance on the Agenda
	Item 1.B - Ratification of Demands
	Item 1.B - City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
	Demands Mar 19 2019

	Item 1.C - Approval of City Council Minutes
	Item 1.C - Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes
	03-05-19 Minutes

	Item 1.D - Award FY 2018-19 Street Rehabilitation Project
	Item 1.E - Local Agency Improvement Fee Report FY 18-19
	Item 1.F - Code Enforcement Hearing Officers Reappointment
	Item 2 - Public Hearing for General Plan Annual Progress Report
	Item 2- 2018 General Plan Annual Progress Report
	Item 2 - Attachment B_v2.0

	Item 3. - FY 2019-2020 Road Maintenance Rehabilitation Account Funding Allocation



